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FOIA-2009-000728

9/1/2009
Morris, Alexander
From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 10:59 AM
To: Morris, Alexander
Subject: Requesting Info per Freedom of Information Act SE P 0 I
B 2009 » /

Mr. Morris,

??22? I am a former employee under Information, Inc. from April 2007 to October 2007. I
provided support services to the DOE Office of Fossil Energy under the DOE contract to
Information, Inc. I am requesting a[§opy of invoices from Information, Inc. to the Office
of Fossil Energy Department that contains Overtime (OT) charges for myself}(Marlie
Praisner) to DOE d documents that reflects these invoices were paié} PTease advise if
there are any charges for this information. I would like copies of the most recent
documents and the dates mention above 4/07-10/07. I greatly appreciate your assistance
with this request.

Sincerely,

Cagrlie Praisné??



mailto:rnapraisner@aol.com
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FOIA-2009-000729
9/1/2009

Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 10:18 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Don Baker %

Organization:

Address: S@

Phone: m%
FAX: Ahqag

Email:

Record Description:

Hello,

I’'m requesting ElG;pr of the applications received for'this Funding Opportunity, including
the Application for Federal Assistance SF-424, from these three companies.

1. Southern Company - $197M for Smart Meters 2. Alliant Energy 3. Portland General
Electric

Funding Opportunity Number:CbE-FOA-OOOOOSB Funding Opportunity Title: Recovery Act -
Smart Grid Investment Grant Program

Preferred Form or Format: PDF

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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FOIA-2009-000730

9/1/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 9:11 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:é::ephanie Sarge@ SEP 0
Organization: Lightening Energy Im OL

Address:

3328 Belt Road

CONMERTIAL - g1 41 _
Dover, NJ 07801 iCH RE\IJEWQM
Phone: 973-200-0934
FAX: 973-200-0933
Email:
Record Description:

I would like to request a[;ull list of the applicantél(awardees and nonawardees)cgor the
RECOVERY ACT FOR ELECTRIC DRIVE VEHICLE BATTERY AND MPONENT MANUFACTURING INITIATIY?J

Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

.

F/A-2009 -000730



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

mailto:sarge-317@yahoo.com
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FOIA-2009-000734

9/1/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 11:46 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(Eigderick Schmi;:)

Organization: Crystal Systems, Inc.

7
Address: %MEHCIAL,S % 03

27 Congress Street C,
Salem, MA 01970 H Rey,

Phone: 978-745-0088, ext. 303
FAX: 978-744-5059

Email: fschmid@crystalsystems.com
Record Description:

CE:aluation and Selection criteria and rating scale for merit reviews for FOA DE-
PS36-09G099003, "Photovoltaic Supply Chain and Cross-Cutting Technologiesi}
Preferred Form or Format: Hard Copy
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I request a waiver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."”

The request concerns the operation and activity of the government.

2. The informative wvalue of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The information will contribute to an understanding of the governed operations.
3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the

information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

These results may be disseminated widely in the large community affected by these
documents.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

These documents can contribute significantly to the public's understanding of and trust in
the Merit Review processes.

FOXA - 200 qf00c7173§z



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

mailto:fschmid@crystalsystems.com








5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

The regquestor will not benefit commercially by this disclosure.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

We have no direct commercial benefit to be realized by this disclosure. The purpose of
this FOIA is to ascertain and consider the merit review evaluation criteria to further
promote transparent, fair and effective selection criteria in DOE funding opportunities.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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FOIA-2009-000738

. ’ 9/2/2009
Ogbazghi, Joan -
From: FOtA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 2:57 PM
To: FOIA-Central .
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request ‘% 0? .

s Y/
Name: Ira Stoll 0/6/11\/': 03
. . ’ . . % y "‘C!/'h'\

Organization: FutureOfCapitalism.com GQQS‘Eu,

[
R, Lh
Address:

553 8th St #1R

Brooklyn NY 11215 "Qﬁ
Phone: 718 499 2199 e
FAX:

Email: ira@futureofcapitalism.com

Record Description:

Any records of communications between Energy department officials and White House
officials Lawrence Summers or Rahm Emanuel concerning American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act grants for clean energy, including emails, phone messages, notes of meetings or phone
conversations, correspondence, and call logs.

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with FutureOfCapitalism.com and the request
is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Web site

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

The material is for the preparation of a news report to be made available to the public on
a matter of significant public interest.

Expedited Processing:

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists {(this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

competitive deadline pressure with other news organizations and an interest in defending

ﬁA/ M-«D‘D’@q}g Q



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

http://FutureOfCapitalism.com

mailto:ira@futureofcapitalism.com

http://FutureOfCapitalism.com



the -integrity of the Jawards process.
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FOIA-2009-000741

9/2/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 2:30 PM
To: FOIA-Central - .
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request -

.'b‘d ‘ “‘l;zi; . "
Name: Elizabeth Ressler % 02%

Xy
Organization: %‘ OQ ,
Address:

Phone:
FAX: \
Email: ‘
Record Description: IR

CBecords fromJthe Nuclear Materials and Equipment Corporation(JNUMEC)faciliti)located in
Parks Township, Pa. for the years(}965 to 1980 that reference asbestos]and asbestos use in
the plant. BAlso requested are any documents for the same time period that include

( construction specificationanor the plant as well as any specification that requires the
use of asbestos. Any information that indicate the use of equipment with asbestos
components or parts is also requested.
Preferred Form or Format: pdf
Type of Requester (if provided):
An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

1

Lo 00S- 000774/

e,



mailto:eressler@gpwlaw.com
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FOIA-2009-000742
9/2/2009

Morris, Alexander

From: :

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 4:19 PM “%

To: Morris, Alexander; Ogilvie, Clayton (NE-ID) 8% ‘&P 0 z

Subject: Fwd: Foia P SE’WQ./ 2@
q@?@% Ol

Hello Mr. Morris...... Per the advise of Mr. Clayton Ogilvie, I am forwarding?my FOIA

request to your office.??FOIA Tracking number is FOIA 09-038.

If you need anymore info Please feel free to contact me at 888-538-3573, that is our toll
free number.

?

Mike Leininger, Compliance Investigator
Northwest Fair Contracting Association
3021 W. Clearwater Avenue, Suite 203

Kennewick, WA 99336

----- Original Message-----

From: ogilvic@id.doe.gov

To: .

Cc: Alexander.Morris@hqg.doe.gov
Sent: Mon, Aug 24, 2009 11:39 am
Subject: RE: Foia

There may be some confusion with sending your FOIA request to me.? I have influence over
the Idaho National Lab and DOE-Idaho only.? Are these contracts with Idaho National Lab,
Idaho Cleanup Project or the Advanced Mixed Waste Treatment Project?

?

If they are not, you may consider routing your request to DOE-HQ, Attn: Morris, Alexander
[Alexander.Morris@hg.doe.gov]

?
Clayton Ogilvie

DOE-ID FOIA Officer

From:

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 12:24 PM
To: Ogilvie, Clayton

Subject: Re: Foia

-
X =)
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Thank You for your quick response and attention to this matter Clayton.

?

I want to give you a heads up that the DOE Pacific Northwest Site Office will tell you
that the payrolls I am requesting are the property of the contractor's and the Bat(lle
Memorial Institute.? Not DOE.

?

Batelle Memorial Institute will say that they are a Private company managing and opzrating
the Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL) for the Department of Energy's Pacific
Northwest Site Office.? Any requests for information pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act must be submitted through the DOE.? Not Batelle.

?

Th: information Northwest Fair Contracting Association is requested has been requested
from both DOE Pacific NW Site Office and Batelle/ PNNL.? Both entities?have Not supplied?
NWFCA the requested information and instead are pointing at "each other" as the
responsible provider of the information We seek.

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

----- Original Message=----

From: ogilvic@id.doe.gov

To: _

Cc: thompsrk@id.doe.gov

Sent: Mon, Aug 24, 2009 11:03 am
Subject: RE: Foia

I have received this request and am soliciting the records to fulfill
your request. You are entitled to the first 2 hours of search time and
100 pages free.

Your FOIA Tracking number is FOIA 09-038.

Thank you,

Clayton Ogilvie
DOE-ID FOIA Officer

----- Original Message—-----

From: webmast@id.doe.gov [mailto:webmast@id.doe.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 11:30 AM

To: Ogilvie, Clayton

Subject: Foia
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subject: EFOIA Request

Name: Mike Leininger

organization: Northwest Fair Contracting Association
phone: 508-783-7766

fax: 509-783~7765

email:

format: PDF, CD Rom or DVD

request_type: Personal

news_affiliate:

media_type:

media_other:

fee: Agree
fee_amount:

fee_agree2:

fee_amount2:

reason_threat:

reason_urgency:

Submit: Submit Request

Address:

3021 W. Clearwater Avenue, Suite 203
Kennewick, WA 99336

description:
I“U.S. Department of Energy c/o Pé@ific Northwest National Laboratory

RE: Request for Certified Payroll Records - Physical Sciences
Facilities - Balance of Facility / #49330

Northwest Fair Contracting Association requests copies of the following
information:

1) Certified Payroll Records for Bergelectric Corp. A project
Sub-contractor

2) Certified Payroll Records for Poppecff, Inc. Also a project
Sub-contractor

3} Certified Payroll Records for Universal Steel, Inc. Also a project
Sub-contractor

4) Please also include a copy of the exact Davis Bacon Wage
LBgtermination that was included in the bidding of this contract.

This is a formal request for Public Records from the above referenced
project. This request is made pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Act, 5 U.S.C., Section 552 and Title 42 RCW.

Requestor Background -~ My Name is Mike Leininger and I am a Compliance
Investigator for Northwest Fair Contracting Asscociation. We monitor
State Public Works and Davis Bacon construction projects for

Wage

compliance. Our website is www.nwfca.org / We are a non-profit
organization committed to making sure the bidding process of all State
and Federal construction projects are competitively bid with a level
playing field for all contractors. Thus, my request for the payroll
information for the above three contactors to confirm wage compliance on
this project. I do Not need names, SS#'s, addresses, etc. What I do
request is wage rates paid, days worked, hours worked each day, overtime
listed if any, classification of worker (i.e. carpenter, laborer,
electrician) and any deductions made for ERISA approved Fringe Benefits.

3
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ALLAN W. HORNE
CYRIL HOLLINGSWORTH
THOMAS S. STONE
STEVE L. RIGGS
MICHAEL O. PARKER
WILLIAM E. BISHOP
JOSEPH H. PURVIS
CHARLES W. REYNOLODS
JOHN 8. PEACE

WILLIAM OEAN OVERSTREET
MICHAEL G. SMITH»

GARY B. ROGERS

JAMES PAUL BEACHBOARD=
W. MICHAEL REIF

MARK H. ALLISON

MONTE D. ESTES

WILLIAM C. BIRD 1!

AMY C. BAGNALL

FOIA-2009-000744
9/2/2009
S

62>
" DOVER DIXON HORNE PLLC €9
425 W. CAPITOL AVE STE 3700 OARRELL D. DOVER (1933-2009)
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201-3465 PHILIP €. OUXON (1932:2008)
TELEPHONE (501) 375-9151 Or COUNSEL
FACSIMILE (501) 375-6484 GARLAND W. BINNS. JR.

www.doverdixonhorne.com

=ALSO LICENSED (N TENNESSEE
+ALS0 LICENSED IN TEXAS

August 20, 2009

iii MERITAS LAW FIRMS WORLDWIDE

Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested.
No. 7002 3150 0005 9452 4625

Department of Energy
Office of Information Resources %
Freedom of Information Request L/
1000 Independence Ave.

Washington, DC 20585

e

Dear Information Officer:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. subsection 552, I am
requesting all records and documents pertaining to applications for grant funding

submitted under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) under
the Defendant’s Electric Drive Vehicle Battery and Composite Manufacturing Initiative
by:

- TODA America, Inc., Goose Creek, South Carolina, for production of lithium ion
batteries

If there are any fees associated with searching, reviewing, or duplicating the
requested records, please notify me of the amount before you proceed with this task.

Any questions regarding the handling of this request may be directed to me via the
contact information provided above.

Sincerely,

DOVER DIXON HORNE PLLC

\Fa- U . fe——

Mark H. Allison
MHA:md

/2404 Rezbuchef agreed Jo pay

up Jo #180.00 Loy each

re (4) and asked
¢ be nolifred 1€ o

%«w





ALLAN W. HORNE
CYRIL HOLLINGSWORTH
THOMAS S. STONE
STEVE L. RIGGS
MICHAEL O. PARKER
WILLIAM E. BISHOP
JOSEPH K. PURVIS
CHARLES W. REYNOLDS
JOMN B. PEACE

WILLIAM DEAN OVERSTREET
MICHAEL G. SMITH+

GARY B. ROGERS

JAMES PAUL BEACHBOARD=
W. MICHAEL REIF

MARK H. ALLISON

MONTE 0. ESTES

WILLIAM C. BIRD i1

AMY C. BAGNALL

DOVER D1XON HORNE PLLC

425 W. CAPITOL AVE STE 3700
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201-3465
TELEPHONE (501) 375-9151
FACSIMILE (501) 375-6484
www.doverdixonhorne.com

August 20, 2009

Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested
No. 7002 3150 0005 9452 4618

Department of Energy
Office of Information Resources
Freedom of Information Request
1000 Independence Avenue

Washington, DC 20585

Dear Information Officer:

OARRELL D. DOVER (1933-2009)
PHILIP E. DIXON (1932-2005)

Or Counset
GARLAND W. BINNS, JR.

=ALSO LICENSED IN TENNESSEE
+ALSO LICENSED IN TEXAS

by
TIT MERITAS LAW FIRMS WORLOWIDE

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. subsection 552, | am
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

- Pyrotek, Inc, Sanborn, New York, for production of carbon power anode material
for lithium ion batteries

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

Dok L. g
Mark H. Allison

MHA:md





ALLAN W. HORNE
CYRIL HOLLINGSWORTH
THOMAS S. STONE
STEVE L. RIGGS
MICHAEL O. PARKER
WILLIAM E. BISHOP
JOSEPH H. PURVIS
CHARLES W. REYNOLDS
JOHN B. PEACE

WILLIAM DEAN OVERSTREET
MICHAEL G. SMITH+

GARY B. ROGERS

JAMES PAUL BEACHBOARD=~
W. MICHAEL REIF

MARK H. ALLISON

MONTE D. ESTES

WILLIAM C. BIRD M

AMY C. BAGNALL

DOVER DIXON HORNE PLLC

425 W. CAPITOL AVE STE 3700
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201-3465
TELEPHONE (501) 375-9151
FACSIMILE (501) 375-6484
www.doverdixonhorne.com

August 20, 2009

Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested
No. 7002 3150 0005 9452 4588

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

OF CounseL
GARLAND W. BINNS. JA.

=ALSO LICENSED IN TENNESSEE
+ALSO LICENSED IN TEXAS

Huumu LAW FIRMS WORLDWIDE

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. subsection 552, [ am
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

- BASF Catalysts LLC, Elyria, Ohio, for production of nickel-cobalt metal cathode
material for lithium ion batteries

If there are any fees associated with searching, reviewing, or duplicating the
requested records, please notify me of the amount before you proceed with this task.

Any questions regarding the handling of this request may be directed to me via
the contact information provided above.

Sincerely,

DOVER DIXON HORNE PLLC

FHek - g

Mark H. Allison

MHA:md





ALLAN W. HOANE
CYRIL HOLLINGSWORTH
THOMAS S. STONE
STEVE L. RIGGS
MICHAEL O. PARKER
WILLIAM E. BISHOP
JOSEPH H, PURVIS
CHARLES W. REYNOLDS
JOMN B. PEACE

WILLIAM DEAN OVERSTREET
MICHAEL G. SMITH+

GARY B. ROGERS

JAMES PAUL BEACHBOARD=
W. MICHAEL REIF

MARK H. ALLISON

MONTE D. ESTES

WILLIAM C. BIRD 1

AMY C. BAGNALL

DOVER Di1XON HORNE PLLC

425 W. CAPITOL AVE STE 3700
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201-3465
TELEPHONE (501) 375-9151
FACSIMILE (501) 375-6484
www.doverdixonhorne.com

August 20, 2009

Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested
No. 7002 3150 0005 9452 4601

Department of Energy
Office of Information Resources
Freedom of Information Request
1000 Independence Ave.

Washington, DC 20585

Dear Information Officer:

DARRELL D. DOVER (1933-2009)
PHILIP E. DIXON (1932-2005)

Or Counser
GARLAND W. BINNS, JR,

«ALSO LICENSED IN TENNESSEE
¢ ALSO LICENSED IN TEXAS

iii MERITAS LAW FIRMS WORLDWIDE

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. subsection 552, 1 am
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

- FutureFuel Chemical Company, Batesville, Arkansas, for production of high
temperature graphitized precursor anode material for lithium ion batteries

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
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FOIA-2009-000746

9/2/2009
Ogbazghi, Joan
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:16 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request Q‘:o
02
Name: Denyse Zosa % 200‘9
Organization: Stinson Morrison Hecker éﬁtzk C)A{
Address: :Qs$9
1150 18th St i Chy
reet, Suite 800 A,
Washington D.C. 20036 5}7
<
<

Phone: 202-728-3007

FAX: 202-572-9960

Email: dzosa@stinson.com
Record Description:

In response to Area of Interest 1 (Cell and Battery Manufacturing Facilities) associated

with Recovery Act — Electric Drive Vehicle Battery and Component Manufacturing Initiative
Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, Johnson Controls, Inc. (“JCI”) submitted a
Grant Application Package relating to projects located in Holland, Michigan and Lebanon,
Oregon. The Department of Energy awarded approximately $293,200,000 to JCI in connection
with this application. The Requestor requests the following excerpts from JCI’'s
application: (i) Project Summary/Abstract File (file named “Summary.pdf”) and (ii) the
Detailed Business Plan submitted as an appendix to the Project Narrative File (included
with the file named “Project.pdf”).

Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:





Ogbazghi, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:18 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Denyse Zosa
Organization: Stinson Morrison Hecker
Address:

1150 18th Street, Suite 800
Washington D.C. 20036

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
Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, Al23 Systems, Inc. {(“Al23”) submitted a Grant
Application Package relating to projects located in Romulus and Brownstown, Michigan. The
Department of Energy awarded approximately $249,100,000 to Al23 in connection with this
application. The Requestor requests the following excerpts from Al23’s application: (i)
Project Summary/Abstract File (file named “Summary.pdf”) and (ii) the Detailed Business
Plan submitted as an appendix to the Project Narrative File (included with the file named
“Project.pdf”).

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:20 PM
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
Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, KD ABG MI, LLC (Dow Kokam) (“KD”) submitted a
Grant Application Package relating to a project located in Midland, Michigan. The
Department of Energy awarded approximately $161,000,000 to KD in connection with this
application. The Requestor requests the following excerpts from KD’s application: (i)
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:22 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Deyse Zosa
Organization: Stinson Morrison Hecker
Address:

1150 18th Street, Suite 800
Washington D.C. 20036

Phone: 202-728-3007

FAX: 202—572-9960

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
Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, Compact Power, Inc. (on behalf of LG Chen,
Ltd.) (“Compact”) submitted a Grant Application Package relating to projects located in
St. Clair, Pontiac, and Holland, Michigan. The Department of Energy awarded approximately
$151,400,000 to Compact in connection with this application. The Requestor requests the
following excerpts from Compact’s application: (i) Project Summary/Abstract File (file
named “Summary.pdf”) and (ii) the Detailed Business Plan submitted as an appendix to the
Project Narrative File (included with the file named “Project.pdf”).

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:24 PM
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

with Recovery Act - Electric Drive Vehicle Battery and Component Manufacturing Initiative
Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, EnerDel, Inc. (“EnerDel”) submitted a Grant
Application Package relating to a project located in Indianapolis, Indiana. The
Department of Energy awarded approximately $118,500,000 to EnerDel in connection with this
application. The Requestor requests the following excerpts from EnerDel’s application:
(i) Project Summary/Abstract File (file named “Summary.pdf”) and (ii) the Detailed
Business Plan submitted as an appendix to the Project Narrative File (included with the
file named “Project.pdf”).

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:26 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Denyse Z2o0sa
Organization: Stinson Morrison Hecker
Address:

1150 18th Street, Suite 800
Washington D.C. 20036

Phone: 202-728-3007

FAX: 202-572-9960

Email: dzosa@stinson.com
Record Description:

In response to Area of Interest 1 {Cell and Battery Manufacturing Facilities) associated

with Recovery Act — Electric Drive Vehicle Battery and Component Manufacturing Initiative
Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, General Motors Corporation (“GM”) submitted a
Grant Application Package relating to a project located in Brownstown, Michigan. The
Department of Energy awarded approximately $105,900,000 to GM in connection with this
application. The Requestor requests the following excerpts from GM’s application: (i)
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:27 PM
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
Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, Saft America, Inc.(“Saft”) submitted a Grant
Application Package relating to a project located in Jacksonville, Florida. The
Department of Energy awarded approximately $95,500,000 to Saft in connection with this
application. The Requestor requests the following excerpts from Saft’s application: (1)
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





Ogbajghi, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:28 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Denyse Zosa
Organization: Stinson Morrison Hecker’
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
Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, Exide Technologies with Axion Power
International (“Exide”) submitted a Grant Application Package relating to projects located
in Bristol, Tennessee and Columbus, Georgia. The Department of Energy awarded
approximately $34,300,000 to Exide in connection with this application. The Requestor
requests the following excerpts from Exide’s application: (i) Project Summary/Abstract
File (file named “Summary.pdf”) and (ii) the Detailed Business Plan submitted as an
appendix to the Project Narrative File {included with the file named “Project.pdf”).

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





Ogbgghi, Joan

From:; FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:30 PM
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
Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, East Penn Manufacturing Co. (“East Penn”)
submitted a Grant Application Package relating to a project located in Lyon Station,
Pennsylvania. The Department of Energy awarded approximately $32,500,000 to East Penn in
connection with this application. The Requestor requests the following excerpts from East
Penn’s application: (i) Project Summary/Abstract File (file named “Summary.pdf”) and (ii)
the Detailed Business Plan submitted as an appendix to the Project Narrative File
(included with the file named “Project.pdf”).

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:31 PM
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

In response to Area of Interest 2 (Advanced Battery Supplier Manufacturing Facilities)

associated with Recovery Act - Electric Drive Vehicle Battery and Component Manufacturing
Initiative Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, EnerG2, Inc. (“EnerG2”) submitted a
Grant Application Package relating to a project located in Albany, Oregon. The Department
of Energy awarded approximately $21,000,000 to EnerG2 in connection with this application.
The Requestor requests the following excerpts from EnerG2’s application: (i) Project
Summary/Abstract File (file named “Summary.pdf”) and (ii) the Detailed Business Plan
submitted as an appendix to the Project Narrative File (included with the file named
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:32 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Denyse 2Zosa
Organization: Stinson Morrison Hecker
Address:

1150 18th Street, Suite 800
Washington D.C. 20036

Phone: 202-728-3007

FRX: 202-572-9960

Email: dzosa@stinson.com
Record Description:

In response to Area of Interest 4 (Advanced Lithium ion Battery Recycling Facilities)

associated with Recovery Act - Electric Drive Vehicle Battery and Component Manufacturing
Initiative Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, TOXCO Incorporated (“TOXCO”)
submitted a Grant Application Package relating to a project located in Lancaster, Ohio.
The Department of Energy awarded approximately $9,500,000 to TOXCO in connection with this
application. The Requestor requests the following excerpts from TOXCO's application: (i)
Project Summary/Abstract File (file named “Summary.pdf”)} and (ii) the Detailed Business
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
1 agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:





Ogbazghi, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:34 PM
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

In response to Area of Interest 5 (Electric Drive Component Manufacturing Facilities)

associated with Recovery Act — Electric Drive Vehicle Battery and Component Manufacturing
Initiative Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, Remy, Inc. (“Remy”) submitted a
Grant Application Package relating to projects located in Fargo, North Dakota and either
(w) Anderson, (x) Morristown, (y) Greenfield or (z)} Indianapolis, Indiana. The Department
of Energy awarded approximately $60,200,000 to Remy in connection with this application.
The Requestor requests the following excerpts from Remy's application: (i) Project
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

From: FOIlA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:35 PM
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
Initiative Funding Opportunity Number DE-FOA-0000026, Magna E-Car Systems of America, Inc.
(“*Magna”) submitted a Grant Application Package relating to projects located in Muncie,
Indiana and Holly, Michigan. The Department of Energy awarded approximately $40,000,000
to Magna in connection with this application. Thé Requestor requests the following
excerpts from Magna’s application: (i) Project Summary/Abstract File (file named
“Summary.pdf”) and (ii) the Detailed Business Plan submitted as an appendix to the Project
Narrative File (included with the file named “Project.pdf”).

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
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MIDWEST LEGAL, PLLC

% SED n 4
August 24 2009 . "4 2009 07/
M

Kevin Hagerty QEI'IEW &
Director, FOIA/PA Division, ME-73 %ch
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. (o°}
Washington, D.C. 20585

RE: FOIA REQUEST
Dear FOIA Officer:

Pursuant to the Federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552, please provide
access to and copies of Applications made to the Nascent Agen(_:x._] This request is being made on
behalf of a client and this firm requests that the information be transmitted in electronic format.

This firm, on behalf of our client, agrees to pay reasonable duplication fees for the
processing of this request in an amount not to exceed One Hundred Dollars and 00/100
($100.00). Please notify the firm immediately prior to incurring any expenses in excess of that
amount.

If this request is denied in whole or in part, please justify all deletions by reference to
specific exemptions of the act. The firm expects you to release all segregable portions of
otherwise exempt material. This firm also reserves the right to appeal your decision to withhold
any information or to deny a waiver of fees.

Please provide a reply within 20 business days as required by 5 U.S.C. §522.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Marla A. Skemg

Southfield Town Center F M —Jﬂﬂ ? M m 75 0

2000 Town Center. Suite 1900
Southfield, MI 48075
Telephone, (248) 359-7828
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JOHN M. BARTH R

P.O. Box 409 HYGIENE, COLORADO 80533 (303) 774-8868 FAX:(303) 774-8899 barthlaw@aol.com

September 3, 2009

joseph.giove@hq.doe.gov FOIA-CENTRAL@hqg.doe.gov
United States Department of Energy FOIA Officer, Department of Energy
Joseph Giove 1000 Independence Ave, S.W.
Office of Fossil Energy (FE-22) Washington, D.C. 20585

1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington D.C. 20585

Re: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST
(RESPONSE DEADLINE 20 WORKING DAYS):
@ecords Regarding Responses to Amendment to Funding Opportunity
Announcement Round 3 for the Clean Coal Power lnitiativg

Dear Mr. Giove and FOIA Officer:

This letter is a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA™) 5 U.S.C.
§ 552 and its implementing regulations and is made on behalf of San Juan Citizens Alliance
(“SICA™), P.O. Box 2461, Durango, CO 81302, the Center for Energy Efficiency and Renewable
Technologies (“CEERT”), 1100 1 " Street, Suite 311, Sacramento, CA 95814, Sevier Citizens
For Clean Air And Water, Inc., P.O. Box 182, Richfield, Utah 84701, Powder River Basin
Resource Council, 934 N. Main St., Sheridan, WY 82801, and Citizens for Dixie’s Future P.O.
Box 161, Hurricane, Utah 84737. Please provide your written confirmation (preferably by e-
mail) upon the receipt of the electronic version of this request.

This FOIA request seeks proposals submitted to the DOE under the Clean Coal Power
Initiative (“CCPI”). The Department of Energy’s website states the following:

“The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Recovery Act) added an
additional $800 million to funding for Round 3. On June 9, 2009 the Department of
Energy issued an amendment to the FOA for Round 3 of the CCPI. The purpose of the
amendment is to re-open the FOA and provide a second Application Due Date (closing date) of
August 24, 2009. The amendment also incorporates special provisions of the Recovery Act.”
See, hitp://fossil.energy. gov/programs/powersystems/cleancoal/.

This request is for all records or documents that you or any DOE office received in
response to the amendment to the Funding Opportunity Announcement (“FOA”) for Round 3 of
the CCPI.

1
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Further, we request a fee waiver of all search and copying fees associated with this
request. 5 U.S.C. § 522(a)(4)(A)(iii); 43 C.F.R. § 2.19(b). FOIA mandates that agencies waive
search and copying fees where disclosure is “in the public interest because it is likely to
contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government
and is not primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii).
We provide the following information relating to the public benefits associated with our request
and the entitlement of the parties listed above to a fee waiver in this matter.

Information is requested for public education purposes

We request the information for public education purposes. The requested information will be
used to fulfill the tax-exempt educational purposes of the organizations by informing members
and the broader public about natural resource issues.

San Juan Citizens Alliance (“SJCA”) is a grassroots, non-profit organization dedicated to social,
economic, and environmental justice in the San Juan Basin. SJCA organizes residents to protect
their water, air, public lands, rural character, and unique quality of life while embracing the
diversity of the region’s people, economy and ecology.

CEERT is a nonprofit public benefit organization that advances solutions to global warmmg and
promotes increased reliance on renewable energy in the west.

Powder River Basin Resource Council (PRBRC) is a leading nonprofit environmental
organization in Wyoming. PRBRC has nearly 1,000 members. One mission of PRBRC is to
educate the public about environmental issues.

Sevier Citizens for Clean Air and Water and Citizens for Dixie’s Future are Utah based
environmental organizations. These nonprofits groups have members throughout Utah and
educate the public on environmental issues.

The organizations are leading environmental conservation groups in New Mexico, Wyoming,
Utah, and California. The members, media representatives, and the broader public often depend
on information the organizations provide to help the public understand government activities and
functions related to the development of resources. Fee waivers are essential to “watch-dog”
organizations which “rely heavily and frequently on FOIA and its fee waiver provision to
conduct the investigations that are essential to the performance of certain of their primary
institutional activities - publicizing governmental choices and highlighting possible abuses that
otherwise might go undisputed and thus unchallenged.” Better Gov't Ass'n v. Department of
State, 780 F.2d 86, 93-94 (D.C. Cir. 1986).

The organizations will extract and analyze the substantive content of the records

The organizations plan to extract and analyze the substantive contact of the agency records by
reviewing the materials provided, consulting with technical experts to the extent needed, and
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creating a dialogue with the agency to answer any follow-up questions we may have about the
information.

The nature of the specific activity or research in which the agency records will be used and
the specific qualifications we possess to utilize information for the intended use

As mentioned above, we will be using the information obtained for educational purposes
(including newsletter articles and communication with members, the media, and the broader
public). The organizations’ staff members are especially qualified to analyze and use
information gained from this request for those purposes. In particular, the organizations have
scientists, lawyers, media experts and other staff members capable of analyzing the information.

The organizations strong history of experience in taking raw information and data from agency
records and condensing it into a form that the public can understand. FOIA requests are an
integral part of how these organizations obtain information from agencies that can then be
analyzed and disseminated to the public.

The likely impact on the public’s understanding of the subject

Any disclosure of this information and its keys results will increase the understanding of the
public about government activities regarding clean coal projects. Our broad dissemination of this
information will significantly improve the degree of public information on this topic by helping
the public to easily understand information they have not previously been aware of or had access
to.

The size and nature of the public to whose understanding a contribution will be made

Most of the organizations have at least 1,000 members in various states in the western United
States. In addition to mailing information through newsletters, action alerts, and other
mechanisms, the organizations’ websites are regularly viewed by a broad portion of the public
and by industry representatives and policy-makers. Additionally, the organizations frequently
hold public informational meetings where information is disseminated to members and the
broader public.

The intended means of dissemination to the general public

The organizations will disseminate information through organizational newsletters, meetings and
correspondence with members and the broader public, press releases and other communication
with the media, list-serves and electronic communication with members and partner
organizations through the nation, websites, and other mechanisms.

If findings resulting from the information provided are news-worthy, the organizations will
speak with reporters or issue press releases to disclose the information to the broader public.





Information will be provided free of charge
The public will have access to the information free of charge. The organizations do not charge

fees to access any publications, newsletters, website information, or other materials that are
provided to the public.

The organizations do not have commercial interest in the requested information

The organizations do not have a commercial interest in any information obtained from this
request. The organizations do not engage in any commercial or for-profit enterprises. Instead,
they seek the records solely for purposes consistent with their educational mission.

If a decision is made to deny the fee waiver request, please immediately inform
undersigned of the cost of disclosing the above-described records if fees exceed $50.00 and we
can discuss appropriate next steps.

Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this request. As provided by
the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A), we look forward to a reply within twenty working days.
Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

¢ Johp M. BarthD

John M. Barth

cc: Mike Eisenfeld, SJICA
V. John White, CEERT
James Kennon, SCCCA
Shannon Anderson, PRBRC
Citizens for Dixie’s Future
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DOE Headquarters FOIA Request Form*

To make an Electronic FOIA {E-FOIA) request, please provide the information below. Failure to enter
accurate and complete information may render your FOIA request impossible to Fulfill.

* Requests submitted under the Privacy Act must be signed and, therefore, cannot be submitted
on this form,

A . ]
Name: q /James Gignac 5 (Require)

Organization: , Sierra Club

Address: James P. Gignac
Midwest Director
Sierra Club, Beyond Coal Campaign
70 E. Lake St., Suite 1500
Chicago, Il 60601

Phone: l 312-251-1680 x147

FAX: | 312-251-1780

Email: I james.gignac@sierraciub.org

Reasonably Describe Records

Describe the specific record (s) you seek with sufficient detail that a knowledgeable official of the activity
may locate the record with a reasonablie amount of effort. Such detail should include: dates, titles, file
designations, and offices to be searched,

Since most DOE records are not retained permanently, the more information that you provide, the better
the opportunity there is to determine if the records involved still exist and where. The FOJA clearly states
that records must exist at the time the request is submitted,

Enter description:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"), Sierra Club and Valley Watch hereby reques(gopies of
all records generated by or in the possession of the Department of Energy ("DOE") regarding the application
of Indiana Gasification, LLC for a DOE Title XVII Loan Guarant We anticipate receiving records relating to
the application, including, but not limited to, the application itself, any supporting materials to the
application, application review notes and correspondence, and copies of any communications and
correspondence between DOE and Indiana Gasification, LLC. If you determine that portions of any records
covered by this request are exempt from disclosure, please separate the exempt portions from the non-
exempt portions as required by the Act and provide copies of the non-exempt portions. For any records or
portions of records that you determine to be exempt from release, please provide a specific description of
the record or portion of record along with a particularized description of the basis for withholding it. Also,
with respect to any such records or portions of records for which DOE claims an exemption, we specifically
request that DOE provide us with these records or portions of records notwithstanding the exemption
consistent with the FOIA's policy in favor of disclosure. In order to decrease cost and use of paper, it is
requested that this information be delivered in a digital format such as on CD if possible. If the request is
denied in whole or in part, we request a formal determination which explicitly refers to the statutory basis
for your denial and which describes our right to appeal within your agency.

FoIA -2009- 60152, A
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. l Bectronic
Specify preferred form or format:

Type of Requester

Select a description of yourself and the purpose of the request to help determine your category for assessing
fees:

I An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

¢ Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request is made for
scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commerciat use.

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's business.

A representative of the news media affiliated with and the request is made
as part of news gathering and not for commerciai use.

Select type of media:
¢« Newspaper

¢ Magazine

¢~ Television Station

et Gkt 7 A I ST R O R o SR SR L S UNCLE B

Other:

Fees and Fee Waivers

Your request must include a statement that (1) you agree to pay any fees that may be incurred to process

the request; (2) stipulates an amount you are willing to pay; or (3) requests a specific waiver or reduction
of fees.

Please select the statement that applies: (required)

" [ agree to pay all applicable fees.

Enter amount $

@ 1request a waiver or reduction of fees.

If you requesl a waiver or reduction of fees, we will consider the following six factors to make a
determination. Please provide information that addresses these factors:

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns “the operations
or activities of the government."

This request pertains to the working of government; specifically, the Department of Energy.
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2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is "likely to
contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Disclosure of this information will enhance public understanding of the workings of government, including
your agency. Sierra Club and Valley Watch will endeavor to make this information available not only to the
members of its organization but to the general public to ensure a well-grounded understanding of this
matter.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to result from
disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the information to the public in
a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Disclosure of this information will enhance public understanding of the workings of government, including
your agency. Sierra Club and Vailey Watch will endeavor to make this information available not only to the
members of its organization but to the general public to ensure a well-grounded understanding of this
matter.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is likely to
contribute “significantty” to public understanding of government operations or activities.

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

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a commercial
interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so
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Sierra Club and Valley Watch are not-for-profit advocacy organizations dedicated to achieving environmental
protection. The information gathered wili not be used to further the pecuniary interest of any profit-seeking
venture.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial interest of
the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in disclosure, that
disclosure is “primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

Sierra Club and Valley Watch are not-for-profit advocacy organizations dedicated to achieving environmental
protection. The information gathered will not be used to further the pecuniary interest of any profit-seeking
venture,
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Sierra Club Midwest Office
70 E Lake St, Suite 1500

Chicago, I1. 60601

(312) 251-1680 (312)251.1780 fax
www.sierraclub.org

FAX COVER SHEET

TO: DOE FOIA Officer

FAX: (202) 586-0575

FROM: James Gignac

DATE: __ 9/3/2009

# OF PAGES: 4 (including cover)

NOTES:  FOIA Requecst Re: Indiana Gasification, LL.C
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DOE Headquarters FOIA Request Form*

To make an Electronic FOIA (E-FOIA) request, please provide the information below. Failure to enter
accurate and complete information may render your FOIA request impossible to fulfill.

* Requests submitted under the Privacy Act must be signed and, therefore, cannot be submitted
on this form.

Name: | James Gignac {Required)

Organization: [ Sierra Ciub

Address: James P. Gignac

Midwest Director
Sierra Club, Beyond Coal Campaign
70 E. Lake St., Suite 1500
Chicago, IL 60601

TR

Phone: , 312-251-1680 x147

RerRe

LG s

FAX: | 312-251-1780

Email: ‘ james gignac@sierraclub.org

Reasonably Describe Records

P R S

Describe the specific record (s) you seek with sufficient detail that a knowledgeable official of the activity
may locate the record with a reasonable amount of effort. Such delail should include: dates, titles, file
designations, and offices to be searched.

Since most DOE records are not retained permanently, the more information that you provide, the better
the opportunity there is to determine if the records involved still exist and where. The FOIA clearly states
that records must exist at the time the request is submitted.

Enter description:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"), Sierra Club and Valley Watch hereby reques@olpies of
all records generated by or in the possession of the Department of Energy ("DOE") regarding the application
of Tenaska or Christian County Generation, LLC for a DOE Title XVII Loan Guarantee for the Taylorville
Energy Cent We anticipate receiving records relating to the application, including, but not limited to, the
application itself, any supporting materials to the application, application review notes and correspondence,
and copies of any communications and correspondence between DOE and the applicant. If you determine
that portions of any records covered by this request are exempt from disclosure, please separate the
exempt portions from the non-exempt portions as required by the Act and provide copies of the non-exempt
portions. For any records or portions of records that you determine to be exempt from release, please
provide a specific description of the record or portion of record along with a particularized description of the
basis for withholding it. Also, with respect to any such records or portions of records for which DOE claims
an exemption, we specifically request that DOE provide us with these records or portions of records
notwithstanding the exemption consistent with the FOIA's policy in favor of disclosure. In order to decrease
cost and use of paper, it is requested that this information be delivered in a digital format such as on CD if
possible. If the request is denied in whole or in part, we request a formal determination which explicitly
refers to the statutory basis for your denial and which describes our right to appeal within your agency.
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

s Anindividual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

¢ Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request is made for
scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

~  Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's business.

A representative of the news media affiliated with and the request is made
as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Select type of media:
¢ Newspaper

¢ Magazine

¢ Television Station

PN ST AN 4]
H

Other:

RS

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

" I agree to pay all applicable fees.

" I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees.
Enter amount $

& Irequest a waiver or reduction of fees.

If you request a waiver or reduction of fees, we will consider the following six factors to make a
determination, Please provide information that addresses these factors:

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns “the operations
or activities of the government."”

This request pertains to the working of government; specifically, the Department of Energy.
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2. The informative value of the Information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is “likely to
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
disclosure, taking into accounl your ability and intent to disseminate the information to the public in
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
contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or activities.

Disclosure of this information will enhance public understanding of the workings of government, including
your agency. Sierra Club and Valley Watch will endeavor to make this information available not only to the
; members of its organization but to the genera! public to ensure a well-grounded understanding of this
matter,

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
protection. The information gathered will not be used to further the pecuniary interest of any profil-seeking
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

(312)251-1680 (312)251.1780 fax
www sierraclub.org

FAX COVER SHEET

TO: DOE FOIA Officer

FAX: (202)586-0575

FROM: James Gignac

DATE:__ 9/3/2009

# OF PAGES: 4 (including cover)

NOTES:  FOIA Request Re: Taylorville Energy Center
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Energy Minerals Law Center

a nonprofit law firm serving communities impacted by energy mining

1911 Main Avenue, Suite 238, Durango, Colorado 81301
Phone: (970) 247 9334 Fax: (970) 382 0316
Email: emlc@frontier.net

September 4, 2009

BY CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

U.S. Department of Energy

| SEp
Office of Fossil Energy (FE-22) % 08 m 0 '
Attn: Joesph Giove ‘l% /
1000 Independence Ave., SW .S'%’
Washington D.C. 20585

joseph.giove@hq.doe.gov M .

U.S. Department of Energy m
The Freedom of Information Act and Privacy Act Division/Office

Attn: FOIA Officer

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20585

Email: FOIA-CENTRAL@hq.doe.gov

Re: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST (RESPONSE
DEADLINE 20 WORKING DAYS): Records Regarding a proposed Carbon
Capture and Sequestration Project at Black Mesa

Dear Mr. Giove and DOE FOIA Officer:

On behalf of Black Mesa Water Coalition, Diné C.A.R.E., San Juan Citizens Alliance,
Grand Canyon Trust and the Sierra Club the undersigned attorney(s) hereby submit this Freedom
of Information Act (“FOIA”) request pursuant to the requirements of 5 U.S.C. §552(a).

Under the provisions of FOIA we hereby request all@_bcumer@ in the possession,
custody, or control of the U.S. Department of Energy (“DOE”) and&reated or obtained after
January 1, 2007 regarding a proposed Carbon Sequestration Project in Northern Arizona and
specifically within the Black Mesa Basinfthat meet the following description:

(1) Any and all records of communication between the DOE and Peabody Energy and/or
Peabody Western Coal Company;

(2) Any and all records of communication between the DOE and Salt River Project;

(3) Any and all records of communication between the DOE and Tucson Electric Power;

(4) Any and all records of communication between the DOE and Tri-State Generation

and Commission; Qf"
W
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(5) Any and all records of communication between the DOE and the Hopi Indian Tribe;

(6) Any and all records of communication between the DOE and the Navajo Nation;

(7) Any and all records of communication between DOE and the Office of Surface
Mining Control and Enforcement;

(8) Any and all records of communication between DOE and the Bureau of Indian
Affairs; and,

(9) Any and all applications or requests for Federal funding.

The term “communication” as used herein is to be given the broadest possible definition
and should include, but not limited, to external and internal communications, memorandums,
surveys, notes, reports, studies, emails, or portions thereof

This FOIA request is directed to you as the persons likely to have control or access to the
requested documents. In order to conserve paper resources, electronic copies of the records are
preferred where possible — ensuring that the electronic copies are exact and complete electronic
copies of the agency record. But please provide the records in the format which is most
expeditious.

Additionally, we request that all charges (e.g. copying and search charges) be waived,
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii). The requested information is not sought for commercial
purposes, and disclosure of information regarding projects on Black Mesa is in the public
interest. We are non-profit organizations, with over 600,000 members nationwide. We seek the
documents: (1) to ensure that the permit application complies with all applicable laws and
regulations; and, (2) to inform its members and the public of the potentially serious
environmental consequences, through our websites and special reports. Under these
circumstances, we are entitled to a fee waiver. See Carney v. Department of Justice, 19 F.3d 807
(2d Cir. 1994)(requester’s right to fee waiver turns on subject matter of requests and ability of
requester to disseminate information); Larson v. CIA, 843 F.2d 1481 (D.C. Cir. 1988)(fee waiver
is proper where information is not sought for commercial purposes, and where disclosure would
contribute significantly to understanding of government operations or activities).

In addition, our record speaks to the public interest utility of disclosure. As but one
example, and based on information obtained in previous FOIA requests, public interest
organizations published Drawdown, which has substantially advanced the public’s understanding
of hydrology on the Black Mesa complex.! In addition, information obtained in previous FOIA
requests contributed significantly to the pertinence and value of our comments on other permit
applications on Black Mesa. Moreover, this most recent request focuses on information relevant
to the latest governmental operations and activities on Black Mesa-- specifically SRP’s proposal
to obtain public funding to drill a 9,000-foot hole would be drilled into a geological formation
on Black Mesa where excess carbon from power production could be stored.

We look forward to your expedited response within twenty (20) days. If a response is not
received within twenty (20) working days, this request will be deemed denied. If you have any

! See David Beckman, et. al., Drawdown: Groundwater Mining on Black Mesa (Oct. 2000)
(www.nrdc.org/water/conservation/draw/drawinx.asp) (an NRDC-published report describing the impact of coal
mining on Black Mesa’s water supply).





comments or questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at
(970) 247-9334 or brad.bartlett@frontier.net.

Respectfully submitted,

@dA. Bartlettj

Brad A. Bartlett, Managing Attorney
Energy Minerals Law Center

Copy: Enei Begaye and Wahleah Johns, Black Mesa Water Coalition
Anna Fraizer and Dailan Long, Diné C.A.R.E.
Roger Clark, Grand Canyon Trust
Andy Bessler, Sierra Club
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ggbazghi, Joan

From: Brad Bartlett
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 12:40 PM
To: Giove, Joseph; FOIA-Central
Cc: Wahleah Johns; andy.bessler@sierraclub.org; eneibegaye@mac.com; Ann Frasier; Mike
Eisenfeld; rclark@grandcanyontrust.org
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: FINAL DOE FOIA Sept. 4.pdf
FINAL DOE FOIA

Sept. 4.pdf (13...
Dear Mr. Giove and DOE FOIA Qfficer:

please find a FOIA request attached to this email communication. Please confirm you were
able to open the document.

Sincerely,

Brad A. Bartlett

Copy: Enei Begaye and Wahleah Johns, Black Mesa Water Coalition
Anna Fraizer and Dailan Long, Diné C.A.R.E.
Mike Eisenfeld, San Juan Citizens Alliance
Roger Clark, Grand Canyon Trust

Andy Bessler, Sierra Club

Brad A. Bartlett, Managing Attorney
Energy Minerals Law Center

1911 Main Avenue, Suite 238
Durango, Colorado 81301

Phone: (970) 247 9334

Fax: (970)382-0316

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable laws. You are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication or other use of a transmission received in
error is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, immediately
notify me at the telephone number above.
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FOIA-2009-000754

9/8/2009
Jeter, Sheila
From: Robert E O'Harrow [oharrowr@washpost.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 1:21 PM
To: Jeter, Sheila
Subject: washington post

8Ci
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SEP08200,905
AEWMBi“iI‘

August 31, 2009

Freedom of Information Act/Privacy Act Office Department of Energy 1000 Independence
Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20585

(202) 586-5955

fax number: (202) 586-0575

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request and Request for Expedited
Processing

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter constitutes an expedited request under the Freedom of Information Act
(“*FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 552, and is submitted to Department of Energy on behalf of the
Washington Post. We make this request as part of the newspaper's ongoing public service
efforts to track implementation of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 20089.

In announcing ARRA, President Obama said that spending initiatives would be conducted with
unprecedented "transparency." President Obama has also pledged that the government would
provide as much information as possible through the federal FOIA.

We are seekingC;ll communication -- including correspondence, e-mail, telephone logs --
from and to lawmakers and members of their staff concerning real or potential spending on
existing or potential projects funded through ARRA stimulus fundif?j

Request for Expedited Processing

This reguest warrants expedited processing because it pertains to information about which
there is “[a]n urgency to inform the public about an actual or alleged Federal Government
activity,” and it is “made by a person primarily engaged in disseminating information.”
32 C.F.R., § 1700.14(b)(2). The information we request easily satisfies this standard.

The federal government activity at issue here — real or contemplated use of stimulus
funding under ARRA -- raises serious questions about the administration of federal tax
dollar and the management of federal agencies.

The information we are requesting will help the public and Congress fully participate in
the ongoing, current debate over the direction of ARRA and the merits of stimulus
initiatives.

Further, as I explain below in support of our request for “news media”
treatment, the Washington Post is a leading newspaper that is “primarily engaged in
disseminating information.”

Request for News Media Fee Status

The Post asks that it not be charged search or review fees for this request because the
paper qualifies as a “representative of the news media”

pursuant to the FOIA and 32 C.F.R. § 1700.2(j) (3).

Request for a Public Interest Fee Waiver

The Post is entitled to a waiver of duplication fees because disclosure of the requested

1 (%{gt





information is in the public interest within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 552(a) (4)(a}{iii)
and 32 C.F.R. § 1700.7(b). To determine whether a request meets this standard, your
agency considers whether “[i)Jt is in the public¢ interest to provide responsive records
because the disclosure is likely to contribute significantly to the public understanding
of the operations or activities of the United States Government and is not primarily in
the commercial interest of the requester.” 32 C.F.R. § 1700.7 (b){2). This request
clearly satisfies these criteria.

First, your agency's communications with members of Congress concern “the operations or
activities of the government,” and your agency's participation, directly or indirectly, in
the ARRA also unquestionably constitutes government operations or activities.

Second, the requested material will “contribute . . . to public understanding” of ARRA and
the use of federal tax dollars.

Under penalty of perjury, I hereby affirm that the foregoing is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. As the FOIA provides, we will
anticipate your determination within ten (10) calendar days. 5 U.S.C.
§ 552 (a) (6) (E} {ii) (I).

Sincerely,

( Robert O'Harrow Jr;:7

ashington Post Staff Writer
oharrowr@washpost.com
o) 202-334-6068

Robert O'Harrow Jr.
Washington Post Staff Writer
o) 202-334-6068

net) oharrowr@washpost.com
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FOIA-2009-000755
9/8/2009

National Republican Benatorial Committee

SENATOR JOHN CORNYN
CHAIRMAN

Department of Energy % SFP
FOIA Officer 2Hougg 0 R 2009
1000 Independence Ave., SW EABQ'IQQ
Washington, D.C. 20585 a9 m&

August 27, 2009 A’G&
Dear FOIA Officer:

I write to request the following information under The Freedom of Information
Act law (5 U.S.C. §§ 552). I seek any and all documents or records, including but not
limited to electronic documents, e-mails, paper documents, photographs (electronic or
hard copy), or audio files, related to the below requests:

~

e ~Schedules or records reflecting then-Deputy Secretary of Energy Bill White’s
activities for the time period covering January 1993 to December 1995, including
any schedules arranged, noted, or otherwise recorded or created by then-Deputy
Secretary of Energy Bill White, or by any other person, computer program, or
entit@

¢ Travel records reflecting any travel by then-Deputy Secretary of Energy Bill
White, including but not limited to travel expense reports, travel itineraries,
budget reports, reservations, communications with travel related staff or third
parties, or lists of persons with whom then-Deputy Secretary of Energy Bill White
traveled for the time period covering January 1993 to December 1995;

¢ Any documents or records detailing or otherwise relating to any contracts or other
agreements entered into by then-Deputy Secretary of Energy Bill White,
including professional service contracts for legal, management and/or accounting
services for the time period covering January 1993 to December 1995, including,
but not limited to, records reflecting who or what entity received the contract and
the contract dollar amount;

e Copies of all Department of Energy line item budgets for the time period covering
1993 to 1996. Please provide in spread sheet format if maintained by the
Department of Energy’s office in that format.

If there are any fees for searching or copying the records please contact me prior
to filling my request.

o

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER %
425 SECOND STREET, N.E. =« WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 =+ (202) 675-6000

PaiD FOR BY THE NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE AND NOT AUTHORIZED BY ANY CANDIDATE OR CANDIDATE'S COMMITTEE.

NOT PRINTED AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE.

F0/A- 307000755
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FOIA Officer
Department of Energy
Page 2

Should any portion of this request be denied, please provide in writing the specific
reasons for such denial and cite each specific exemption underlying the withholding of
information. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Chief €ounsel

National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 2" Street NE
Washington, D.C. 20002
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FOIA-2009-000756
9/9/2009

September 9. 2009

SEP 0 9 2009
o,

@
Michael Davis l%.g S
o,
"7&;%

N
Alexander Morris A‘%

FOIA Officer

US Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Mr. Morris,

In accordance with appropriate Freedom of Information Act guidelines, | am writing you today
to request a copy of a document I worked on extensively while I was employed by the US
Department of Encrgy. It authorized the Department’s current public tour program at the B-
Reactor on the Hanford Site. The document was a memorandum from Assistant Sccretary James
Rispoli to my former supcrvisor Under Secretary C. H. “Bud™ Albright, Jr.. titled Action:
Adoption of plans related to lanford's B Reactor pertaining to increasing public access in the

car-term, and making future preservation decisions™ and was dated August 4™, 2008. [ wou
like to receive a copy of this document in PDF format if permissible, and agree to pay all costs
associated with its retrieval and transmittal. 1f you have any questions or if [ may be helpful in
any way, | may be reached at With kindest
regards, [ am

Michael Davis

FOIA-20p9- 000752
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FOIA-2009-000757
OCRWM CORRESPONDENCE LOG NO. 0821097470 9/4/2009
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Nye County

Nuclear Waste Reposilory Project Olfice
2161 E. Clvada BIV #100 - Pahrump, Nevada 8934
(715) 721-7721 - Fax (725 T21-1919

RECEIVED BY OCRWM CCU

09-173-DL (L) DATE: 08/21/2009

August 19, 2009

Allen Benson - \%.P

U.S. Department of Energy % 2Hg 04 Zm OF,
Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management URs S /

1551 Hillshire Blvd. "OH g %

Las Vegas, NV 89134 " %AQ

Subject: Request for Information
Dear Mr. Benson:

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, Nye County, Nuclear Waste Repository
Project Office (NWRPO) requests DOE/OCRWM provide any and all computer files associated
with “Youth Zone” as it appeared on the DOE/OCRWM website including all files associated
with “Yucca Mountain Johnny”.

Please forward the requested information to: Nye County NWRPO; Attn: Ms, Beth McGhee;
2101 E. Calvada Blvd. Suite 100; Pahrump, NV 89048. Ms. McGhee can be contacted via

email: bmcghee@co.pye.nv.us, phone: (775) 727-7727.

Thank you in advance,

CC: Rick Osborne, Nye County Manager
Gary Hollis, Nye County Commissioner

FOIA-2009-OT5
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FOIA-2009-000758

9/9/2009
Morris, Alexander
, [
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov » gEARGH AF\“EW
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 1:06 PM  qpilON.-
To: FOlA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Fred W. Lancaster

Organization: Efffcient Frontier Associates
Address:

8421 Osuna Rd. NE

Suite A

Albuquerque, NM 87111

Phone: 505-291-1900

FAX: 505-275-1718

Email: flancaster@efficientfrontierassociates.com

Record Description:

All Sandia National Labs employees:

Ser 9 2008

Specifically: Salary, Date of Hire, Job Title, Full Name

Preferred Form or Format: excel spreadsheet

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

mailto:flancaster@efficientfrontierassociates.com
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FOIA-2009-000760
SEP 10 200{ ©9/10/2009

Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov & .
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 5:40 PM ﬁ'ﬁ
To: FOIA-Central '\O\‘\P‘u“

R

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Jonathan D. Silver
Organization: Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
Address:

Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
34 Boulevard of the Allies
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412-263-1962

FAX: 412-391-8452

Email: jsilver@post-gazette.com
Record Description:

1.

a. A referral memo by DOE’s Inspector General dated on or about February/March 2009 to the
Office of Fossil Energy in re. allegations of Hatch Act violations/official time
violations and/or any other allegations involving officials with the National Energy
Technology Laboratory and/or the American Federation of Government Employees; ; any
associated documents, memos, e-mails etc. pertaining to the matter.

b. Fossil Energy’s response dated on or about April 3, 2009.

¢. DOE OIG’'s Executive Brief on the matter.

2.

a. E-mails, memos, documents etc. to the DOE OIG Hotline re. alleged Hatch Act
violations/official time violations &t the National Energy Technology Laboratory.

b. Correspondence (e-mails, memos, letters etc.) between the DOE Inspector General and
NETL employees/American Federation of Government Employees officials/the Office of Special
Counsel re. alleged Hatch Act violations/official time violations at NETL.

3. E-mails, memos, documents and any other correspondence between NETL's Kathleen Fear,
AFGE Local 1916 President Ronald DeMicheli, AFGE Local 1995 President Dan Doyle involving
discussion of any investigation by the DOE OIG or the Office of Special Counsel of alleged
Hatch Act vioclations/official time violations at NETL.

Preferred Form or Format: PDFs by e-mail

Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Pittsburgh Post-Gazette and the request
is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Newspaper

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

FOIA -L00 7— e, 74-;0 | %LQ,{\/
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1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."”

The operations or activities of the government.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding cf government operations or activities.

Likely to contribute.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.
Contribution to understanding will result

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

Disclosure will contribute significantly

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

No commercial interest

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”
Not in commercial interest

Expedited Processing:

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

I work for a major metropeclitan daily newspaper investigating government corruption, waste
and malfeasance. The dissemination of information about any investigation into alleged
wrongdoing on the part of federal government employees is of paramount importance to a

free and democratic society and such information should be made available to the public as
expeditiously as possible.
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SEP 10 2008 9/10/2009

Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 2:44 PM
To: FOIA-Central.

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Kim Crawford

Organization: Siemens M’N-lsEARCH RE\GEW&mm
Address:

10775 Business Center Dr.

Cypress, CA 90630

Phone: 714-761-2200

FAX: 714-826-3945

Email: kimberley.crawford@siemens.com

Record Description:

The completed Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant 2009 application as received
from the City of West Covina, California.

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

The subject of the requested records concerns the operations and activities of the
government of the United States and federal funds provided to the City of West Covina,
California, along with their strategy to reduce fossil fuel emissions, reduce energy use
and increase energy efficiency in their municipal operations.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The disclosure of the requested records will likely contribute to the understanding of the
U.S. government and City of West Covina 's government operations and activities by
reviewing their proposed strategy for reducing emissions, energy consumption and
increasing energy efficiency.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Through public relations efforts, I intend to use the information to disseminate it to the

public in a manner that furthers their citizens’ understanding of the reduced emissions,
enerqgy use and improved energy efficiency.

Form-300 00076 | Hoale
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4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding:twhether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

Given the size of the monetary award granted to the City of West Covina, California, in
the form of the block grant, along with the high cost of energy, the demand to reduce it
and improve its efficiency, the disclose could be deemed significant.

S. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

As a leading service provider in the building technologies industry, Siemens has a
commercial interest in reviewing the submitted grant application.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

The request is in both the interest of the public and the commercial interest, as
represented by Siemens.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

The deadline for grant applications was extended to August 10, 2009. This date has now
passed. The information contained in the record has an associated timeliness for the

strategies contained within. I would like to review the document in a timely manner, and
as such, I kindly request that you expedite my request.





Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 2:41 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Kim Crawford

Organization: Siemens

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
from the City of Torrance, California.

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
operations or activities of the government."

The subject of the requested records concerns the operations and activities of the
government of the United States and federal funds provided to the City of Torrance,
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
U.S. government and City of Torrance 's government operations and activities by reviewing
their proposed strategy for reducing emissions, energy consumption and increasing energy
efficiency.

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
energy use and improved energy efficiency.
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4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

Given the size of the monetary award granted to the City of Torrance, California, in the
form of the block grant, along with the high cost of energy, the demand to reduce it and
improve its efficiency, the disclose could be deemed significant.

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
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.®

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 2:38 PM
To: FOlA-Central

Subject: DOE Headqguarters FOIA Request

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
from the City of Redlands, California.

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
operations or activities of the government.®

The subject of the requested records concerns the operations and activities of the
government of the United States and federal funds provided to the City of Redlands,
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
U.S. government and City of Redland's government operations and activities by reviewing
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

Given the size of the monetary award granted to the City of Redlands, California, in the
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 2:35 PM
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
from the City of Pomona, California.

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
U.S. government and City of Pomona's government operations and activities by reviewing
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

Given the size of the monetary award granted to the City of Pomona, California, in the
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 2:31 PM
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
from the City of Lancaster, California.

Preferred Form or Format: pdf
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business. .

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I request a waiver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided}:

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

The subject of the requested records concerns the operations and activities of the
government of the United States and federal funds provided to the City of Lancaster,
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
U.S. government and City of Lancaster's government operations and activities by reviewing
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

Given the size of the monetary award granted to the City of Lancaster, California, in the
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 2:28 PM
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
from the City of Laguna Niguel, California.

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
government of the United States and federal funds provided to the City of Laguna Niguel,
California, along with their strategy to reduce fossil fuel emissions, reduce energy use
and increase energy efficiency in their municipal operations.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute"” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The disclosure of the requested records will likely contribute to the understanding of the
U.S. government and City of Laguna Niguel's government operations and activities by
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

Given the size of the monetary award granted to the City of Laguna Niguel, California, in
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 2:20 PM
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
from the City of Garden Grove, California.

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
operations or activities of the government.”

The subject of the requested records concerns the operations and activities of the
government of the United States and federal funds provided to the City of Garden Grove,
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
U.5. government and City of Garden Grove's government operations and activities by
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

Given the size of the monetary award given to the City of Garden Grove, California, in the
form of the block grant, the high cost of energy, the demand to reduce it and improve its
efficiency, the disclose could be deemed significant.

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

The deadline for grant applications was extended to August 10, 2009, This date has now
passed. The information contained in the record has an associated timeliness for the
strategies contained within. I would like to review the document in a timely manner, and
as such, I kindly request that you expedite my reguest.





Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 2:15 PM
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
from the City of Diamond Bar, California.

Preferred Form or Format: pdf
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company’'s
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I request a waiver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the reguest: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

The subject of the requested records concerns the operations and activities of the
government of the United States and federal funds provided to the City of Diamond Bar,
along with their strategy to reduce fossil fuel emissions, reduce energy use and increase
energy efficiency in their municipal operations.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The disclosure of the requested records will likely contribute to the understanding of the
U.S. government and City of Diamond Bar's government operations and activities by
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
public in a manner that furthers their understanding of the reduced emissions, energy use
and improved energy efficiency.
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4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

Given the size of the monetary award given to the City of Diamond Bar, CA in the form of
the block grant, the high cost of energy, the demand to reduce it and improve its
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2008 1:57 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Kim Crawford
Organization: Siemens Building Technologies
Address:

10775 Businecoss Center Drive

Cypress, CA 90630

Phone: 714-761-2200

FAX: 714-826-3945

Email: kimberley.crawford@siemens.com
Record Description:

The completed Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Application 2009, as received
from the City of Corona, California.

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
government of the City of Corona and their strategy to reduce fossil fuel emissions,
reduce energy use and increase energy efficiency in their municipal operations.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The disclosure of the requested records will likely contribute to the understanding of the
City of Corona's government operations and activities by reviewing their proposed strategy
for reducing emissions, energy consumption and increasing energy efficiency.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Through public relations efforts, I intend to use the information to disseminate the
information to the public in a manner that furthers their understanding of the reduced
emissions, energy use and improved energy efficiency.

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

Given the size of the monetary award given to the City of Corona, CA in the form of the
block grant, the high cost of energy, the demand to reduce it and improve its effiency,
the disclose could be deemed significant.

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
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."”

The reguest is in both the interest of the public and the commercial interest, as
represented by Siemens.

Expedited Processing:
Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

The deadline for grant applications extended to August 10, 2009, has now passed. In order
to review the material in a timely manner, I kindly reguest expediting my request.
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FOIA-2009-000766

9/11/2009
Morris, Alexander -
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 3:35 PM
To: FOIA-Central S EP 1 1 2009
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Reguest

Name: Robert E. Hart E"mﬂgw
Organization: ZNSSE“F‘GH
Address:

Robert E. Hart

Phone: |

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

Following files suggested by Roger Meade a former Los Alamos Librarian Los Alamos file
LA-437 having to do with the electronic timing sequences at the Trinity atomic test on

July 16th 1945.
{;Los Alamos file LA-346 having to do with the Creutz Charge test of July 15th 1945 An;:]

photographs documenting the Creutz charge test woulcd be of interest as well.
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

These are files of historical interest only and do not concern any current government
activities.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Understanding scientific activities of 64 years ago.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Many aspects of the Trinity atomic of 1945 test have already been disclosed. These
requests concern some lose ends. Richard Rhodes, a well known expert on the history of
nuclear weapons, is interested in what I find. Others will be too.

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

Will contribute to the historical record. Many related Los Alamos files have already
been released and can be accesed online.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

No real personal commercial interest although information released may find its way into
publications.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

Not primarily in my commercial interest. Should be of interest to other history
researchers besides myself.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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9/14/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 2:42 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name[ al lucido E

Organization: ArvinMeritor Corporation

Address:

éiEYD 1 4’21”ﬂ?[7/'

%UCWON

2135 w. Maple Rd.

Troy, Michigan W"
48084 akfﬂ‘i
CH Rey

“Ew g
Phone: 248-435-2600
FAX: 248-435-3545
Email: al.lucidofarvinmeritor.com
Record Description:
This request is for angby of the Proposal Narratives submitted by the Eaton, Corp. and
seperately by the Allison, Corp. for DOE funding opportunity DE-FOA-0000028, NETL Recovery
Act~Transportation Electrificatidgg
Both companies were recently awarted funding for this FOA;; Company details below:
Allison Transmission, Inc.
$62.8
Indianapolis, IN
Increasing U.S. capacity to manufacture hybrid systems for the commercial truck market.
Eaton, Corp.
Clevland, Ohic
Award = unknown
Preferred Form or Format: PDF
Type of Requester {if provided):

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

¥ A 00067
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9/15/2009

Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2009 8:48 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name: Brandon Rees 0
Organization: 2 SEP

Oupg 15

Address: SS‘WGH e

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

All records and(agéuments related to the application by Oncor Electric Delivery Company

LLC (Oncor) for funding by the U.S. Department of Ener {DQ pursuant to the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Pub. L. 111-5,( for the}following projects:

L (igéoo million for Oncor’s “Smart Texas” advanced meter system initiative:j

J $58 million for telecommunications network investments to support smart grid
initiatives,

° $58 million for distribution automation to improve service and reliability, and
. $3.5 million for a real-time dynamic transmission line study.

Oncor’s applications for DOE funding were filed on August 25, 2009 and July 17, 2009
apparently under the Smart Grid Investment Grant Program, DE-FOA-0000058, and/or other
programs administered by the DOE’s Office of Electricity Delivery and Energy Reliability.
Preferred Form or Format: PDF (email transmission)

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there 1is:

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

Expedited processing of this request is necessary for the timely submission of public
comments to the DOE prior to the grant of American Recovery and Reinvestment Act funds to

FOLA -2009-000148 : ' v
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 9:39 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

PN S
Name @lter SimpsoD eHOUﬁ EP { 520@
Ssxhﬁtuf (:jzz_’

Address: g;"Eﬁ.‘b

Organization:

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:
<;;mestown Board of Public Utilities and/or New York Oxy-Coal Alliance application for US
DOE "Clean Coal Power Initiative -- Round 3" funding to finance the drilling or one or
more test wells to identify CO2 reservoir(s)|[for the Jamestown NY coal-fired power plant
carbon capture and storage demonstration prTject, submitted for the August 24, 2009
deadline.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic

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

This information has been withheld from the public by the Jamestown Board of Public
Utilities even though it should be public information and is part of a process which could
lead to building an unneeded power plant which could be a great burden to ratepayers.
Release of this information will lift veil on this secretive government process now
underway that involves local government and now the US DOE.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

This information is essential to understanding the nature of the Jamestown Board of Public
Utilities request for federal funding and the nature of the proposed project itself and
thus is very likely to contribute to an understanding of government activities which to
the present have been secretive.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

We are committed to sharing this information publicly to help the general public better
understand the planning process for this new controversial power plant JT//

1 QeC
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4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities,

This is an essential document in the process of public understanding and thus far it has
not been disclosed to the public.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

I/we have no commercial interest.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

Again, I/we have no commercial interest. Our interest is public disclosure of government
activity and a desire to prevent harm from being done electric ratepayers.

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

There is great concern that if DOE funds this application and another application for
larger amounts of public dollars to promote a proposed and unneeded new power plant that
great harm will occur to electric ratepayers of the Jamestown NY Board of Public Utilities
and thus expeditious disclosure is essential to help concerned citizens establish and
share with the DOE their arguments against this funding application.





Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 9:36 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Walter Simpson
Organization:

Address:

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

Ciimestown (NY) Board of Public Utilities and/or New York Oxy-Coal Alliance application for
US DOE "Clean Coal Power Initiative -- Round 3" funding for the Jamestown NY coal-fired
power plan? carbon capture and storage demonstration projESEB submitted for the August 24,
2009 deadline.

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
Release of this information will 1ift veil on this secretive government process now
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
understand the planning process for this new controversial power plant
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4, The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
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

disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the regquester."

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

There is great concern that if DOE funds this application great harm will occur to
electric ratepayers of the Jamestown NY Board of Public Utilities and thus expeditious

disclosure is essential to help concerned citizens establish and share with the DOE their
arguments against this funding application.





Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 9:30 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Walter Simpson
Organization:

Address:

Phone:

FAX:

Email

Record Description:

ég;xair, Inc./0Oxy-Coal Alliance épblication for US DOE "Clean Coal Power Initiative --

Round 3" funding for_the Jamestown NY coal-fired power plant carbon capture and storage
demonstration project,!submitted in December 2008 or January 20089,

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

This information has been withheld from the public by Praxair, inc. and the Jamestown
Board of Public Utilities even though it should be public information and is part of a
process which could lead to building an unneeded power plant which could be a great burden
to ratepayers. Release of this information will 1lift veil on this secretive government
process now underway that involves local government and now the US DOE.

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
understand the planning process for this new controversial power plant.

1
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4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or
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

I have no commercial interest.

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






|FOIA-2009-000770

9/15/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOlA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 11:16 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Namel: roger bueiZi)

Organization: grand blanc township - genesee county - michigan SEP 1 520090/

Address:

Phone: "‘00"855%
FAX:

Email

Record Description:

Request is for electronic(EBpieé)(',pdf format X of the UIC-Project Activity EECBG activity
work sheet(s) for the City of Flint, MI; Genesee County, MI and Grand Blanc Township, MI
submittal as entitlement communities for the EECBG progrfffy

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors {if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government.”

Grand Blanc Township is a political subdivision of the State of Michigan - I represent the
Township

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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09/15/2008 12:00 FAX 202 894 7005 NAT'L SECURITY ARCHIVE + DOE @o002/003

The National Security Archive

The George Washington University A Phone: 202.994.7045
Gelman Library, Suite 701 BMEE_ED Fax: 202.994.7005
2130 H Street, N.W. y i nsarchiv@gwu.edu
Washington, D.C. 20037 TUP SECHET http:/ /www.nsarchive.org

September 15, 2009

Departruent of Education
Office of the Chief Information Officer S?“Ef‘m,:,c/h SE P 18
550 12th Street, SW, PCP, 9th Floor, Room 9148 00 Fgg S U, 2009 0%

) I
Washington, DC 20202-4750 PAggg o“"‘@l

Re: Request under the FOIA, in reply refer to Archive#20090976EDU002
Dear Sir or Madam:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), I hereby request the following:

@ records, including but not limited to guidance or directives, memoranda, training materials,
or legal analyses, concerning the implementation of President Barack Obama's January 21,
2009, memorandum on the Freedom of Information Act and/or Attorney General Eric Holder's
memorandum of March 19, 2009, on the Freedom of Information Aﬁ

Please do not include copies of the Obama or Holder memos or any other guidance issued
publicly by the Department of Justice.

As the FOIA requires, please release all reasonably segregable nonexempt portions of
documents. To permit me to reach an intelligent and informed decision about whether and how
to file an administrative appeal of any denied material, please describe any withheld records (or
portions thereof) and explain the basis for your exemption claims.

As a representative of the news media, the National Security Archive qualifies for
“representative of the news media” status under 5 U.S.C. Sec. 552(a)(4)(A)(ii)(II) and, therefore,
may not be charged search and review fees. (See National Security Archive v, U.S. Department
of Defense, 880 F.2d 1381 (D.C.Cir. 1989), cert denied, 110 S Ct. 1478 (1990)). This request is
made as part of a scholarly and news research project that is intended for publication and is not
for commercial use. For details on the Archive's research and extensive publication activities
please see our website at www.nsarchive.org.

~N 0/‘\/

An Independent non-governmental research institute and library located at the George Washington University, the Archive collects
and publishes declassified documents obtalned through the Freedom of Information Act. Publication royaities and tax deductible
conbributions through The National Security Archive Fund, Inc, underwrite the Archive’s Budget.





09/15/2009 12:00 FAX 202 8894 7005 NAT'L SECURITY ARCHIVE + DOE #4003/003

To expedite the release of the requested documents, please disclose them on an interim basis as
they become available to you, without waiting until all the documents have been processed.
Please notify me before incurring any photocopying costs over $100. If you have any questions
regarding the identity of the records, their location, the scope of the request or any other matters,
please call me at (202) 994-7000 or email me at foiamail@gwu.edu. I look forward to receiving
your response within the twenty-day statutory time period.

If you regard any of these documents as potentially exempt from the FOIA’s disclosure
requirements, I request that you nonetheless exercise your discretion to disclose them in keeping
with President Obama’s January 21, 2009, memorandum on the FOIA, which clearly expressed a
presumption in favor of disclosure.

Sincerely,

%ﬂ/azﬁ- =N

Yvette M. Chin 7
FOIA Coordinator
National Security Archive





09/15/2009 12:00 FAX 202 934 7005 NAT'L SECURITY ARCHIVE » DOE @oo1/003

FAX COVER SHEET
Date: September 15, 2009
To: Office of the Chief Information Officer
‘Organization: Department of Education
From: The National Security Archive

Number of pages (including cover sheet): 3

If there is a problem with this transmission, please call us at 202-994-7000 as soon as
possible.

Message: NEW FOIA REQUEST: Archive #20090976EDU002

Thank you for all your assistance.

Regards,
Yvette M. Chin
FOIA Coordinator







GREG MUTTITT

Piccolo, Dunburgh Road
Geldeston, Bectios
Suffolk NMR3IA OLL
United Kingdom.

Tel: +44 {0)7970 489 611

Freedom of Information Officer, Headquarters, grepmuttiti@googlemail.com
U.S. Department of Energy,
FOlA/Privacy Act Office, SC&._.\ IR er

Washington, DC 20585
US.A,

1000 Independence Avenue, SW, 00 FREE M s mON MFDIA SFP ] 5'20

September 12, 2009 7{

Dear Sir/Madam,
Freedom of Information Act request: Iraq oil meetings

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act {5 U.5.C. 552}, | hereby request that copies be

provided to me of:
¢ Releasable records ogcommunications with oil companies on the subiject of lrag, since
January 1, 200@

Specifically, please include minutes of meetings, letters, emails and records of telephone
conversations. Please search for the following companies:

¢ ExxonMobil (also known as Exxon); e Prime;

¢ Chevron [a.k.a. ChevronTexaco); + Hillwood;

¢ ConocoPhillips {(a.k.a. Conoco) ; s Aspect;

* BP (a.k.a. British Petroleum); e Texas Keystone;
&«  Shell; o Sterling;

e Hunt; *  Woodside;

s Anadarko; o Talisman;

e Ocridental; s Heritage;

e Marathon; s Crescent.

s Hess;

Treatment of withheld information

If you decide to withhold any of these records {or portions thereof}, please explain the basis for
your exemption claims, in order to permit me to reach an informed decision as to whether or not
to file an administrative appeal. If an exemption applies, however, please consider exercising your
discretionary release powers to disclose the records. Additionally, please release all reasonably
segregable portions of the records that do not meet an exemption.

{a)la){A)liit} of the FOIA. | require the above information
or any commercial purpose. | shall disseminate it through
't of oil policy in Iraq, for which | have a publication

House Group Limited. The book is expected to have a

“~

R PN ..
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large circulation worldwide (exceeding 100,000), including within the United States. Its publication
will be combined with media articles and blogging. As evidence of my ability to generate such
coverage, my work has previously been reported in the Washington Post, Time, National Public
Radio, Financial Times, Dow Jones Newswires, local U.S. radio stations, and numerous non-U.S. and
online outlets.

| am an expert in Iraqi oil policy, which | have studied since 2003. | have traveled twice to Iraq, |
have strong contacts with Iraqi and non-Iraqi oil experts and stakeholders, and have spoken many
times at conferences of policymakers, civil society, business, journalists and academics. With this
specialist knowledge, | am well placed to interpret the requested information to a public audience.

Disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute
significantly to public understanding of the role of the U.S. government in reconstructing Irag. The
Department of Energy has played an important role in that process; this request seeks to increase
understanding of the degree to which those activities were coordinated with international oil
companies. This information is not currently available. Oil, which accounts for around 95% of Iraqi
government revenue, is a vital part of the country’s future. Furthermore, on the question of oil in
Iraq there are numerous suspicions and conspiracy theories. As such, publicly disseminating
information about the US contribution is likely to lead to a more informed discussion, and
significantly enhance public understanding.

If this fee waiver is denied, please inform me of your reasans. In that case, for the purpose of

assessing fees, please treat me as a representative of the news media, under FOIA section
(a)(a)(A)(ii)(11). In consideration of such fee status, please note:

¢ The definition of “news media” in the Open Government Act of 2007, as “any person or
entity that gathers information of potential interest to a segment of the public, uses its
editorial skills to turn the raw materials into a distinct work, and distributes that work to
an audience” (sec.3);

¢ The definition of “news” in the Department of Energy’s FOIA regulations as “information
that is about current events or that would be of current interest to the public” {section Sec.
1004.2(m) ); and '

o The ruling in National Security Archive v. Department of Defense, 880 F.2d 1381 (D.C. Cir.
1989) that the Freedom of Information Reform Act of 1986 requires a broad interpretation
of “news media” as a person or organization who publishes and disseminates information
to the public, including through the publishing of books.

In any case, please notify me if costs are to exceed $25. | agree to pay costs not exceeding that

amount, subject to your consideration of my above submissions on fee status.

Yours faithfully,

o MIRL
(Coreg Mutti ] q}
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FOIA-2009-000773

9/15/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 4:25 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(:ggyna Andersoi:i

Organization: Principle Strategic Advisors
Address:

80? W. Bannock Street
Boice, 1D 83702 %“L'S&A

Phone: 208-424-6950 AcH REVIEW o

FAX: 208-344-2847 R%UQON
Email: danderson@principlestrategic.com

Record Description:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

I am requesting a copy of all “releasable information” related to the following DOE
contract solicitation response:

Solicitation Title: RECOVERY -:Waste Management and Remediation Services
Contract Award Date: May 6, 2009

Contract Award Number:(EEAC24050H20192Mod060 g
Contractor Awarded Name:

LATA/Parallax Portsmouth, LLC

2424 Louisiana Blvd., NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

United States

Solicitation Primary Contact:

Robert J. Bell,

Contracting Officer

rj.bell@lex.doe.gov

Phone: (859) 219-4055

The requested documents would include:
. A copy of the winning solicitation response from LATA/Parallax Portsmouth, LLC.

Thank you, in advance, for your consideration of this request.

Preferred Form or Format: email or mail
Type of Requester {(if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 20

FOIA-Q.OOG]-OOO?'fS W
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:56 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Robert Finkelstein

Organization: The Utility Reform Network !EP 1 A‘ZUUQ CK

Address: Cowy “f
MEHCIAL.

115 Sansome Street, #900 CH

San Francisco, CA 94104 RE‘"EW&

Phone: 415 929-8876, x. 307 %U%

FAX: 415 929-1132

Email: bfinkelstein@turn.org

Record Description:

On July 1, 2009, Secretary Chu announced the selection of a project of Hydrogen Energy

International LLC (HEI) as one of two projects selected under the Clean Coal Power

Initiative (CCPI-3). I understand that HEI submitted its application for CCPI-3 funding

in January, 2009, and may have provided further material in support of that application

between January, 2009 and July 1, 2009 (when the selection was announced). I also

understand that there may have been a non-disclosure or other confidentiality agreement

between HEI and the DOE (or perhaps between HEI and the National Energy Technology

Laboratory (NETL)) that may have applied to some or all of the materials HEI submitted to

DOE or NETL in support of its CCPI-3 application.

I request the following documents:

1. CE;I'S application for funding under the CCPI-3](dated approximately January, 2009).

2. Any further information HEI submitted to either DOE or NETL in support of its CCPI-3
application (from approximately January, 2009 through July 1, 2009}.

3. Any non-disclosure or confidentiality agreement HEI entered into with the DOE or NETL
regarding its CCPI-3 application.

4. Any DOE or NETL standard rules that apply to the confidentiality or non-disclosure of
materials submitted to DOE or NETL in support of a CCPI-3 application.,

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic (pdf) preferred; hard copy is fine as well.
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

Fo1A- 206 %-600"176 O ({Jf‘/
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The requested records directly concern the recent award of funds under the CCPI-3
solicitation.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

TURN wishes to better understand the information HEI submitted to the DOE in support of
the funding request and determination.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

TURN may use the information obtained here in a California Public Utilities Commission
proceeding considering the prospect of utility ratepayer contribution to HEI's project.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or
activities,

At this point, HEI has refused to provide the requested documents, and has cited "DOE
rules" as prohibiting such disclosure of the documents. Therefore, TURN is unable to gain
any understanding of the funding application absent obtaining the documents through this
request.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

TURN has no commercial interest that would be furthered by the request. TURN is a non-
profit consumer advocacy organization with no activity in any market that would be
enhanced because of obtaining access to this information.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

As noted above, TURN has no commercial interest in the disclosure.
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

The California Public Utilities Commission recently conducted evidentiary hearings into a
regulated utility's request to contribute funds to the HECA project and to recover those
funds in regqulated rates. The regulatory proceeding is on a schedule that is likely to
produce a decision within several weeks. Providing the reguested information on an
expedited basis will better enable TURN to ensure the information is provided to the CPUC
before it acts on the utility request. However, TURN notes that a response within the 20
working day timeline set forth in FOIA might still be timely, but would be more
challenging to ensure is considered by the CPUC in its decision-making process.






FOIA-2009-000777
9/16/2009

Rocky Mountain Peace and Justice Center
P. 0. Box 1156, Boulder, CO 80306 USA 303-444-6981 Fax 720-565-9755

August 30, 2009

Ms. Anna Martinez-Barnish Re: FOIA Request
FOIA Officer

DOE Golden Field Office

1617 Cole Blvd %
Golden, CO 80401

Dear Ms. Martinez-Barnish:
!/
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. ,”&

I request a(;opy of a map of the site of the former Rocky Flats Plant that
shows specific locations where during production years waste was buried
on site at depths greater than six feet, with some of the burial sites being
as deep as 18 or 20 fe@ his map also identifies materials deposited at
each specific location. Former Rocky Flats worker Jerry San Pietro says
that he was once allowed to see this map. At the time he was a radiation
control technician who chaired the joint Company-Union Health and
Safety Committee, He referred to the map when he was interviewed on
November 7, 2005, for thc_ Rock» Ilats Oral History Pro;ect (see Transcript
OH 1384V A-B at http://ww 'v/). What he said
about the map during this interview was quoled by Hannah Nordhaus in
“The Half-Life of Memory,” ITligh Country News, February 16, 2009.

Mr. San Pietro he told me that at the time he saw the map he was informed
by plant officials who were present that the information shown on the
map about materials buried at each location was backed up by detailed
records then kept at the plant. I therefore also request that any of the
records substantiating what the map shows about what was buried at
specific locations be provided to me as well.

In order to help you assess my status for purposes of determining the
applicability of any fees, you should know that [ am affiliated with the
Rocky Mountain Peace and Justice Center, a non-governmental
organization that since its founding in 1983 has served the public interest
by providing information about public health issues and environmental
conditions at the Rocky Flats site.

Fo1t-2007- 000 777 (Dw





I request a waiver of all fees for this request. Disclosure of the information
I seek is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly
to public understanding of government activities and of environmental
conditions at the Rocky Flats site. In no way is my concern one of
commercial interest. The requested document will be examined to sce if it
contains information not previously available. Any new information will
be shared with the general public in a variety of ways, including public
presentations, published articles, electronic communication and posting
on the web site of the Rocky Mountain Peace and Justice Center.

If possible, please provide the information I seek in electronic format, such
as a personal computer disk. '

I ask that my request receive expedited processing, because it is pertinent
to decisions the US Fish and Wildlife Service may soon make to implement
its plan to open the Rocky Flats National Wildlife Refuge for public
recreation. | have a compelling need for the information sought because I
believe it may provide a new understanding regarding contaminants
remaining in the Rocky Flats environment that may pose public health
risks. Should this prove to be the case, the information sought will be
shared as quickly as possible not only with the affected public but also
with responsible government entities.

Should there be any questions regarding this request, please contact me at
303-447-2779. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincergly,

g}, 77/&@4%@,
LeRoy oor_eD





Department of Energy

Golden Field Office
1617 Cole Boulevard
Golden, Colorado 80401-3393

Sepiember 11, 2009

Via Federul Express

Mr. LeRoy Moore

Rocky Mountain Peace and Justice Center
3360 14" Street

Boulder, Colorado 80304

Dear Mr. Moore:

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request DOE/GO Docket No. GO-09-047 — Rocky
Flats Plant

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, pursuant to
5 U.8.C § 552, regarding site maps related to the Rocky Flats Plant. More specifically:

You Requested

> A copy of a map of the site of the former Rocky Flats Plant that shows specific
locations where, during production years, waste was buried on site at depths
greater than six feet, with some of the burial sites being as deep as 18 or 20 feet.
This map also identified materials deposited at cach specific location.

Our Response

In accordance with the Department of Energy’s (DOE) regulations implementing the
FOIA, 10 C.F.R. 1004.5(b), T am the DOE official responsible for making the initial
determination with regard to the disclosure of the information you requested.

As discussed in your phone conversation on September 9, 2009, with Anna E.
Martinez-Barnish, FOIA Officer for the Department of Energy’s Golden Field Office,
we are unable to provide you with information responsive 1o your FOIA request.
Rocky Flats FOIA requests are handled by the DOE Office of Legacy Management.

We have sent a copy of your request dated August 30, 2009, addressed to the DOE
Golden Field Office, and a copy of this response letter to our FOIA headquarters office
for processing:

Mr. Morris Alexander

Freedom of Information Act Olficer, MA74/Forrestal Building
U.S. Deparument of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S\,

Washington, DC 20385.

202-586-3159 or by email morris.alexander{@hg.doe.gov,

Federal ftecyching Pragram @ Prinizd on Rzeysled Panee






o

Your Right to Appeal

We have made our best effort to provide you with a response in as short a time as
possible. If for some reason you believe our scarch has been inadequate, you are entitled
to appeal this matter within 30 days of the receipt of this letter by writing to the Director,
Office of Hearings and Appeals, HG-1, Department of Energy, 1000 Independence
Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20585. Both the letter and the envelope must be clearly
marked, “Freedom of Information Appeal.” You are further advised that judicial review
will thereafter be available within the district in which you reside, have a principal place
of business, where the records are located, or in the District of Columbia.

If you have any questions, please contact Anna E. Martinez-Barnish, DOE/FOIA Officer,
at 303-275-4927 or email anna.martinez-barnish@eo.doe.gov.

Sincerely,
Dot d bt

Christine A. Phoebe
Deputy Manager

cc: Alexander Morris, FOIA Officer, DOE/FOIA Headquarters
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FOIA-2009-000778
9/16/2009

Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 7:32 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request SEP

Nam@argie AyalEs A.ZOOQ O L

Organization: ME"CIAL.

Address: RCH i

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

( Address Lists for Water Agencies, Districts,Companies,Entities and Municipalities within
e states of California from 2008-2003z]

Preferred Form or Format: Excel
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

1 agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount § 25
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
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FOIA-2009-000781
9/17/2009

September 8, 2009

Department of Energy

Alexander Morris

FOIA Officer SEP 17

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. ™R 2HOURg S Zow O
Washington, D.C. 20585 TARCH exgg

Dear Mr. Morris:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. subsection 552, I am requesting the following
public records:

. [C/Zopics of any written or emailed communications involving The Office of US Senator
Arlen Specter (Pennsylvania) from May 2004-presenB

I seek all direct correspondence between the listed member or his staff and your agency,
including the Office of the Secretary and the Office of Congressional Relations, not limited to
letters, reports, requests and other relevant material.

If you deny all or any part of this request, please cite each specific exemption you think justifies
your refusal to release the information and notify me of appeal procedures available under the
law.

At this time, I authorize copy charges at this time of up to $100. Please contact me if copy
expenses will exceed this amount. To the extent that this information is available via electronic
format and it would not delay the request being fulfilled, I prefer to receive documents via email
or CD-ROM. Also, I would like to receive this information on a rolling basis as information
becomes available, and not wait until all records are gathered before paying and receiving
documents.

Please feel free to contact me at (315) 335-9126 or at arbrennerl@gmail.com with any requests
for further information or questions regarding this request. I look forward to hearing from you.

Si

) S

CAndrcw Brenner

Fogs-2001-0co 19| W



mailto:arbrennerl@gmail.com

MORRISA

Rectangle





		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000781
 9/17/2009






Ogbazghi, Joan —

From: stephanie.m.bannos@us.pwc.com
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 5:49 PM ﬁe A
To: FOIA-Central . P ] ?
Subject: AEP Ohio Smart Grid Funding Application %C‘/y

g, O/
Hello, &

Would it be possible to obtain a copy of{AEP Chio's SmartGrid funding application%]

Thank you,
Stephanie Bannos

Stephanie M Bannos | Advisory | PricewaterhouseCoopers | Telephone: +1 312
298 5696 | Mobile: +1 630 809 4026 | stephanie.m.bannos@us.pwc.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material., Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a Delaware limited
liability

partnership.

Fl/3/v9
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Ogbaﬂ, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 5:17 PM S

To: FOIA-Central é\,b 9
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request <7

Name: cynthia reed * (>O

Organization: MIRACORP ‘%%
0%
Address: Q%

2218 E. WILLIAMS FIELD RD. <%h
STE 240 [
GILBERT, AZ 85925

Phone: 480-726-0621

FAX:

Email: CREED@MIRACORP.US

Record Description:
(CONTRACT NO. DEAC6506WN73135.)

COPY OF

CONTRACT
i CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS

INVOICES FOR MOST RECENT 3 MONTHS

MONTHLY REPORTS

Preferred Form or Format: ELECTRONIC OR PAPER

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 250
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOIA-Q0A- 00078y ¢





OgbazghLJoan

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 5:16 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: cynthia reed
Organization: MIRACORP
Address:
2218 E. WILLIAMS FIELD RD.
STE 240
GILBERT, AZ 85925
Phone: 480-726-0621
FAX:
Email: CREEDE@MIRACORP.US
Record Description:
\" CONTRACT NO. DEAF6508WN79294
COPY OF
CONTRACT
I'CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS
INVOICES FOR MOST RECENT 3 MONTHS
MONTHLY REPORTS]
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
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Please reply to: @

Woodbridge
Direct Dial: (732) 855-6057
Direct Fax: (732) 726-6587

U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

Re: FOIA Request
Dear FOIA Officer:

This is a request filed under the Freedom of Information Act.

Date range of request: September 11, 2001 through September 11, 2009.

Please search the records of the Department of Energy for restrictions on the
recreational use of the waterfront area in Pennsauken, New Jersey including any
information security protections designed to prevent unauthorized access, use, disclosure,
disruption, modification or destruction of information.

I am willing to pay up to $100 for the processing of this request. Please inform me if
the estimated fees will exceed this limit before processing my request.

I am affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for use in the
company’s business.

Sincerely,

ANNE S. BABINEAU
ASB:abm

FOIA 2004 000735

Qif
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FOIA-2009-000786

9/21/2009

Jeter, Sheila

From: Shelly ’%

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 12:35 PM @ .5‘50

To: Jeter, Sheila e
Subject: FOIA Request Ly % l 20@

FOIA/Privacy Officer, % O 1

I herby request the following information from the Department of Energy (DOE
} under the Freedom of information Act (FOIA).

A complete and current list of all credit card holders/ impact card holders /
within the DOE agency. I request this list contain name, address,

telephone number and email address. I would like the data in electronic
format.

Please contact me if the fee exceeds $250.00.
Thank you,

Shelly Gluck

L
AN y
A

J

FO(A-2009-(0075¢



mailto:sgluck@cox.net
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FOIA-2009-000787

9/21/2009
Ogbazghi, Joan
From: FOIA-Centrai@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 2:23 PM % SE
To: FOIA-Central ID 3
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request ; 7 2@
Ly
40

Name: Mr. Shaso Yavari Q@

'9%
Organization: CMI Management, Inc. %
Address: ¢

5285 Shawnee Road

Suite 401

Alexandria, VA 22312

Phone: 703-738-5311

FAX: 703-738-0311

Email: shason.yavari@cmimgmt.com

Record Description:

I am looking for RFP, Amendments, Award, and any modification onl?ontract# FERC05-C-50335
that LAI holds. :

Preferred Form or Format: e-mail
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount §~200.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

1 AR A

Foidtees- o787



http://doe.gov
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FOIA-2009-000788

9/22/2009
From: FOIA [foia@foia.com]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 6:00 PM &P P P
To: Morris, Alexander; Becknell, Carolyn 2009
Subject: RE: New 2009 FOIA Request - DEAC2806RW 12333 O
i

Good morning, under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request a
copy of the following documents identified to
DEAC2806RW12333:

1) Copy of contract DEAC2806RW12333with applicable SOW and pricing

Please respond, or direct any questions to me by email ( <mailto:foia@foia.com>
foia@foia.com) for quickest reply. I agree to pay reasonable processing fees, however,

please contact me for authorization if these fees exceed $55.00. Thanks, Rose Santos, c/o
FOIA Group, Inc., P.O.

Box 368, Depew, New York, 14043 Tel: (716) 608-0800, ext 502, Fax: (716)
608-7608

[
1 )

) -200[-000 788



mailto:foia@foia.com



		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000788
 9/22/2009






FOIA-2009-000789

9/22/2009
Ogbazghi, Joan
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 10:30 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request W 2 2 2009
O-

Name: Karen Berenthal

®
Sy
Organization: Paul Weiss Rifkind Wharton & Garrison, LLP é‘ﬂgy
A

Address: %
4

2001 K. Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

Phone: 202-223-7338

FAX: 202-204-7387

Email: kberenthal@paulweiss.com
Record Description:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, S5 U.S.C. § 552, I request that photocopies of
the following records be sent to me at the above address:

All documents related the grant-writing and publication policies in place from 1985-1991,
including general DOE grant indexing policies as well as policies for the release of
information pertaining to Proposals, Abstracts, and Reports. Please include any and all
DOE policies for maintaining and promulgating, both internally and to the public, Abstract
Listings and Daily Abstract Listings as well as any and all DOE policies for maintaining
and promulgating, both internally and to the public, any type of lists of Proposals and
Reports, including Final Reports, and the form of such lists. Additionally, please
include any and all policy statements pertaining to the deeming “public” of any and all
Proposals, Abstracts, and Reports; whether the public¢, during the relevant time period,
would have been able to access such documents, and, if so, the manner in which such access
was granted.

I believe that this information should exist in policy manuals published annually, and
information relating to each year in question should be provided, with particular
attention paid to any scenario in which a policy changed.

If you regard any of the records requested as exempt from disclosure, please segregate the
nonexempt portions and release those. 1In addition, if any records or portions thereof
require internal review on the issue of exemption, please release any “clearly releasable”
records (limited or redacted as necessary) first, pending such determination. In the
event of a denial to release any records, please include in your letter enough information
to appeal the denial. In accordance with the minimum requirements of administrative due
process, this information should identify: (i) the subject matter, originator, addressee,
date and length of the withheld material, and (ii) the legal and factual basis for the
denial.

I agree in advance to pay search and copying fees up to $500. If you expect the fees to
exceed this amount, or if you need further explanation as to the nature or scope of this
request, please contact me at the telephone number above.

Thank you for your assistance with this request.

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

@\“& .
Fo/A-307- 000 718



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

mailto:kberenthal@paulweiss.com



An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers: 'F‘é( 1‘_86&95-&(
1 agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500.00

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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Ogbazghi, Joan

groT: 'l;OIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
ent: onday, September 21, 2009 12:04 PM

To: FOIA-Central sp 2 2 2[]09
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Sean Reilly

R .
Organization: Mobile Press-Register/Mississippi Press 4QQQ§V}),
Address: 4;/1%
Mobile Press-Register/Mississippi Press x

c/o McClatchy Newspapers
700 12th St. NW

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-316-4596

FAX: 202-383-6181

Email: sreilly@press-register.com
Record Description:

Sept. 21, 2009

U.S. Department of Energy
Alexander Morris

Director, FOIA/PA Division, MA-~73
1000 Independence Ave. S.W.
Washington, DC 20585

Ph: (202) 586-5955

Fax: (202) 586-0575

Dear Mr. Morris:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. s. 552, I request access to
and copies of all written and electronic correspondence from Jan. 1, 2007 to the present
between DOE personnel and the following members of Congress or their staffs: Sen. Richard
Shelby, Sen. Jeff Sessions, Sen. Thad Cochran, Sen. Roger Wicker, Rep. Jo Bonner, Rep.
Artur Davis and Rep. Gene Taylor.

As a representative of the news media, I am only required to pay for the direct cost of
duplication after the first 100 pages. Beyond that, I agree to pay reasonable duplication
fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to exceed $50.

I would ask, however, that you waive any fees. Release of the information is in the public
interest because it will contriSﬁfE—gignificantly to public understanding of government
operations and activities.

Through this request, I am gathering information on activities of members of the Alabama
and Mississippi congressional delegations with respect to issues facing DOE because of the
department’s critical role in energy matters affecting the two states. This information is
being sought on behalf of the Mobile Press-Register and Mississippi Press for
dissemination to the general public.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by
reference to specific exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all
segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I, of course, reserve the right to
appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees.

1

FOIA-36¥ - o792 \}CW





As I am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I
would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone at (202) 316-4596, rather than by
mail, if you have questions regarding this request.

I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Yours sincerely,

Sean Reilly
Washington Correspondent

Preferred Form or Format: Paper or PDF

Type of Requester (if provided):

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors {(if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

Yes.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Yes. Material requested is intended for dissemination to the general public and regards
activities of the Alabama and Mississippi congressional delegations on energy issues

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to

result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Readers will gain some insight into their congressional representatives' activities on
energy issues

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






OgbagghLJoan

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 10:19 AM ‘

To: FOIA-Central P 2 2 2008
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request O 5

Name: Mike Nartker 1@%(:

&S

Organization: Weapons Complex Monitor ﬁk‘\wh

% ! ’lv ’
Address: 7

. X ‘ %\

4455 Connecticut Ave. NW e
Suite A-700
Washington, DC 20008 -

Phone: 202-296-2814 ext. 106

FAX: 202-296-2805

Email: nartker@exchangemonitor.com

Record Description:

All written and electronicibommunications between DOE headquarters and Savannah River Site
managing contractor Savannah River Nuclear Solutions concerning the firm Brooks and Brooks
from Jan. 1, 2009 to Sept. 22, 2009.]

All written and electronic communications between Savannah River Site managing contractor
Savannah River Nuclear Solutions and DOE headquarters concerning the firms Brooks and
Brooks OR work conducted to disprove claims raised by Brooks and Brooks during a visit

Savannah River earlier this year.

All written and electronic communications between the firm Brooks and Brooks and DOE
headquarters from Jan. 1, 2009 to Sept. 22, 2009.

All written and electronic communications between the firm Brooks and Brooks and Savannah
River Site managing contractor Savannah River Nuclear Solutions from Jan. 1, 2009 to Sept.
22, 2009.

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with ExchangeMonitor Publications and the
request is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Trade Publication

Fees and Fee Walivers:

I agree to gizﬂgll applicable fees.

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
information}

1 FORQom-000793 ~





Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

The information requested involves Recovery Act funding at the DOE Savannah River Site,





Ogbazghi, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 10:45 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Michael Nartker

Organization: Weapons Complex Monitor

Address:

4455 Connecticut Ave. NW

Suite A-700

Washington, DC 20008

Phone: 202-296-2814 ext. 106

FAX: 202-296-2805

Email: nartker@exchangemonitor.com

Record Description:

All written and electronic{communications between EM official Cynthia Anderson and
Savannah River Site mangging contractor Savannah River Nuclear Solutions from Sept. 7,
2009 to Sept. 21, 2009.J

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

This information concerns the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act.






FOIA-2009-000794

. 9/22/2009
Ogbazghl, Joan
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 10:34 AM SEP 2 2 2009
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request O 3

[

Name: Karen Berenthal %
Organization: Paul Weiss Rifkind Wharton & Garrison, LLP 4
Address:

2001 K. Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

Phone: 202-223-7338

FAX: 202-204-7387

Email: kberenthal@paulweiss.com
Record Description:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request that photocopies of
the following records be sent to me at the above address:

All documents related to Award or Grant No. DE-AC02-76ER01338, including all program or
other funding directive announcements, calls for proposals, program or funding rules,
actual applications or proposals, awards of any grants, grants, non-final reports
(quarterly, interim, annual, etc.), final reports, any other correspondence between any
grant or award recipient and your agency related to the grant, and documents either
announcing or listing this grant or cataloging this grant or its associated proposals or
reports. Please also include documents specifying the terms of the grant, including
whether and how the proposal and any reports would be made publicly available and when.

I believe at least one grant under Award No. DE-ACO2-76ER01338 was awarded to Chris
Somerville as Principal Investigator or to the MSU-DOE Plant Research Laboratory at
Michigan State University.

If you regard any of the records requested as exempt from disclosure, please segregate the
nonexempt portions and release those. 1In addition, if any records or portions thereof
require internal review on the issue of exemption, please release any "“clearly releasable”
records (limited or redacted as necessary) first, pending such determination. 1In the
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

Additionally, I would like to request that this FOIA request be processed on an expedited
basis. The records and documents requested are highly relevant to an ongoing litigation
in the United States District Court of Deleware.

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
An individual seeking information for personal use and not for com@e;g%f} use.

Pev v eq ‘v*c}. t ¥

' FOTA-2009-0c0 1a4 QJ\)

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





		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000794
 9/22/2009






FOIA-2009-000795

9/23/2009

ggbagghi, Joan
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 6:00 PM
To: FOIA-Central .
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request g P 97 2

. e
Name: Derek Dyson < D3 :

o 62’9

Organization: Duncan, Weinberg, Genzer, & Pembroke C&
Address: ’%%
1615 M Street NW é%&

Suite 800
Washington DC 20036

Phone: 202-467-6370

FAX: 202-467-6379

Email: dad@dwgp.com

Record Description:

We would like copies of all of the applications and awarded contracts and grants from the
DOE to Lockheed Martin and Makai Ocean Engineering. Specifically, we are interested in DOE
solicitations that have some water component or topic area within them:

1. Advanced Water Power FOA no. DE-FOA-0000069; 2. Hydroelectric Facility Modernization
FOA no. DE-FOA-0000120; 3. Advanced Research Projects Agency FOA nos. DE-FOA-0000065 and
DE-FOA-0001140; and 4. Small Business Innovation Research Phase I FOA no. DE-
PS02-09ER09-~-27

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

mailto:dad@dwgp.com
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FOIA-2009-000796

9/23/2009
OgbaEghi, Joan
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 2:09 PM
To: FOIA-Central % P 29
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request Zap
Ol
Name: Robert Baier %
Organization: Sheet Metal Workers Local 265 ‘V&quﬂs
Address: ‘S\&qu
205 Alexandra Way k'
Carol Stream, IL 60188 Q@

Phone: 630-668-0110 %%
FAX: 630-668-0932

Email: bob@smw265.0rg

Record Description:

I amilooking for gopies of the[bertified payroll.fof]the HVAC contragtor(?rism Meghanical
Inc:Jof 66 Stonehill Dr, Oswego, IL. They are doing the work.@t Fermllabjin Batavia,
Illinois. From the dates of Sept. 2007 thru Sept 2009.

Thank You

Preferred Form or Format: pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25.00

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): %/

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

N\
QJ N

AN
)

FOIR -0 000776



http://hq.doe.gov
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FOIA-2009-000797

9/23/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 7:58 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request SEP
Name: Richard Greenwell cthy
Organization: Mustang Vacuum Eﬂt&u's
Address: équJV
’ e/
s‘osu’
1675 Independence Blwvd GQS
Sarasota, FL 34234 thtnkh7
Phone: 941-377-1440 o5 W

FAX: 941-377-1499

Email: rgreenwell@mustangvac.com

Record Description:

I would like to receive a copy of the application submitted by SoloPower of San Jose
California who received who has applied for a loan guarantee from the DOE under the
American Recovery Act

Preferred Form or Format: microsoft word or pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 300.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

AN

o
| 77&//? AoPppo' 17
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 7:54 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Richard Greenwell
Organization: Mustang Vacuum 4ﬂ5ﬁ2“('
.sé

Address: AEt)y

rogy,
1675 Independence Blvd &
Sarasota, FL 34234 EE%

Cron

Phone: 941-377-1440
FAX: 941-377-1499
Email: RGreenwell@mustangvac.com
Record Description:
I would like to receive a copy of the application submitted by Solyndra of Fremont
California who received the first loan guarantee of $535 million from the DOE under the
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

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200.00
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

From: Eugenie Reicl % : T
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 3:14 PM | 2 3 %
To: FOIA-Central SCIENTIFIC/E S COATIC s ' ‘
Subject: FOIA Requests 00 FHEEIT’AGE;I ION EWS m;. ! ol

This is a request under the US Freedom of Information Act 5 USC 552 for copies of the
following documents:

1. Fiscal Years 2005, 2006 and 2007 Annual Performance Evaluation and Appraisal for Oak
Ridge National Laboratory (ORNL).
2. FOIA Case Logs for the Department of Energy for calendar year 2007

I am a freelance journalist and cover news regularly for publications including New
Scientist, Nature, the Boston Globe newspaper (see a selection of articles linked at
www.nasw.org/users/essreich). These have included stories relating to the operations of
government including the Department of Energy, and I continue to write about this area. I
was granted a fee waiver by your office for a 2006 request for documents. I am again
requesting a waiver of fees because the release of the documents I am requesting will help
cast light on government operations, specifically the operation of ORNL and the DOE. I
noted that courts have ruled presumptively that reporters are entitled to a fee waiver.

yours sincerely,

Eugenie Samuel Reich

Science Writer

phone:
cell:
email

nasw.org/users/essreich

FotA- 2e09- €00 798 o
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FOIA-2009-000799

) 9/23/2009
Ogbazghl, Joan
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 3:48 PM
To: FOIA-Central .
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request . $ P 23 2009
(P
Name: Kevin L. Shoemaker
Organization: ”9%
Address: A’Q.—‘x;, )
C’Y
83
v .O‘OF
&
&
Phone: 94%
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

Any documents that reflect the @wnership of uranium of any type located at the Portsmouth
Gaseous Diffusion Plantj(PORTS) located in Seal and/or Scioto Townships, Pike County Ohio.

Preferred Form or Format: Any

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

This request is on behalf of a governmental entity
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

(-9 00079 N
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 7:53 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headgquarters FOIA Request SEP 23 2009
Gé
Name: Benjamin Schuman
Organization: Pacific Crest Securities Cthﬁughty
Address A *S&
re H
111 SW Sth AVE "75'0%
FLR 42 4

Portland, OR 97204

Phone: 503-807-6344

FAX:

Email: bschuman@pacific-crest.com

Record Description:

I would like to request copies of all applications for grants and loans under the
following programs:

-Smart Grid Investment Grant (DE-FOA-0000058) -Smart Grid Demonstration Program (DE-

FOA-0000036-2) -Advanced Technology Vehicle Manufacturing loans (AVTM) -Electric Drive
Vehicle Battery and Component Manufacturing Initiative grants

Preferred Form or Format: pdf, paper copy
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

. FO1A-009 - Q0000 ‘o






OJLbaghi, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 4:56 PM

To: FOIA-Central Ep

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 2 4 2009

Name: Anthony Darmiento

Organization: n"ls,;.
Address: '?HOU;;
ress: SSE‘U?C
‘1cHEF‘
Phone: p‘%
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

I had sent the below request recently to email addresses I found on Sandia's website. I
could not find a FOIA page on Sandia's website.

Respectfully request{design info pertaining to the Smart Turbine Blade design efforts
being led by Jose R. Zayas, manager of Sandia Lab's Wind Energy Technology Department,
(http://www.sandia.gov/wind/). This information is being submitted in accordance with the
Freedom of Information Act. The request is for all technical papers published and/or

presented at conferences as well as drawing files. Request they be sent by email to
adarmiento@yahoo.com

Preferred Form or Format: prefer electronic

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

Learn more about improved wind turbine operations

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

It will help me to learn how the government is improving renewable energy opportunities

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

I am an engineer so I can share this info to the public and colleagues in future technical
papers

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is

1 \U (\\a\



MORRISA

Rectangle



MORRISA

Rectangle



MORRISA

Rectangle





likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

I may reference this info in future technical papers and show how the government is
proactively researching renewable energy generation

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

I have no commercial interest. I do not own a company that would benefit from this info.
6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in

disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

I do not have commercial interest in this. My interest is within the scope of benefiting
the field of renewable energy generation.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






FOIA-2009-000802

9/24/2009
SEp20442608
SMITH&LEE ,
A REGISTERED LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP
g s e o ot
. Shm :‘_sl;s“')s::lzs?ox::o o
7
September 16, 2009 MN— S (pr e
Offices in:
Via Certified Mail No. 7008 1140 0004 6355 9485 + Austin
Return Receipt Requested + Fort Worth
- Harker Heights
- Temple
FOIA Officer - Waco
United States Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW www.namanhowell.com
Washington, DC 20585
Re:  Freedom of Information Request
To Whom It May Concern:

On or around September 15, 2009, our firm contacted the U.S. Department of Energy and
requested the names of companies who had filed applications . We were informed by Department
of Energy Senior Administrative Assistant, Linda Vawter, that this information could not be
released. We were instructed over the phone by a certain member of the Department of Energy
Staff to make a Freedom of Information Act Request. Therefore, please consider this 1o be our
formal request pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act and 10 CFR part 1004 for the names of
all entities or persons who have filed applications for loan guarantees pursuant to the following
Loan Guarantee Solicitations Announcements:

e Federal Loan Guarantees for Electric Power Transmission Infrastructure Investment
Projects; Solicitation Number: DE-FOA-0000132.

e Federal Loan Guarantees for Projects that Employ Innovative Energy Efficiency,
Renewable Energy, and Advanced Transmission and Distribution Technologies;
Solicitation Number: DE-FOA-0000140.

It is not our intent to obtain details of applicants’ projects or business operations, and we
understand that some content in applications may be considered confidential or contain proprietary
information. It is only our intent to leamn the identity of the applicants. Accordingly, if the
foregoing information is not available in list format, please provide a copy of the first page of each
applicant’s application that identifies such applicant, or if such page in your opinion contains
confidential or proprietary information, a copy of another page that identifies-the applicant and in
your opinion does not contain confidential or proprietary information or a copy of such page
redacting any confidential or proprietary information.

¢ Lm0 Wb No”
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United States Department of Energy
September 16, 2009
Page 2 [

Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, L.L.P. shall pay any fees pursuant to 10 CFR 1004.9 and
associated with fulfilling this request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

NAMAN HOWELL SMITH & LEE, L.L.P.

{00825786.D0C /}
Established 1817
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FOIA-2009-000803

9/24/2009
GOODWIN PROCTER Goodwin Procter LLp T: 617.570.1000
Counselors at Law F: 617.523.1231
Exchange Place goodwinprocter.com

Boston, MA 02109

September 16, 2009

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FOIA Oflicer

United Statcs Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (“FOIA™), I am requesting all
Records of the Department of Energy including the Advanced Project Research Agency —
Energy (“ARPA-E”) program, relating to any Request for IFunding, Concept Paper, Submission,
or Application by or involving General Motors (or any affiliate of General Motors) relating to
suspension technologies, shock absorbers or like automotive technologies.

For purposes of this request, and as provided in 5 U.S.C. § 552()(2), Records “includes any
information that would be an agency record subject to the requirements of this scction when
maintained by an agency in any format, including an clectronic format.” As you are aware,
IFOIA is to be read broadly in favor of disclosure.

If DOE maintains that any requested Records are exempt from disclosure, please provide any
portion of such record that is not deemed by DOE to be exempt, as well as an indication of the
amount of information not provided due to the exemption.

Please note that the DOE has ten (10) working days to respond to this request, absent unusual
circumstances that would require an extension of time. See 10 CFR § 1004.5

If research and copying fees are expected to exceed $250, please telephone me (at 617-570-
1349). If you have any questions, plcasc do not hesitate to call.

( af, NSy O
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GOODWIN HF’ROCTER

United States Department of Energy
September 16, 2009
Page 2

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.
Sincerely,

(o, B Sy

Kathryn A. Georgian
Senior Paralegal

KAG

LIBB/1661058.1
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FOIA-2009-000805
9/24/2009

SEER % 4™
FedSources. SR

A WASHINGTON MANAGEMENT GROUP COMPANY

Co
MMEHC’AL' S!‘_ o

September 24, 2009 R iz
W

HEPQO
DUC"?
Ohs

Alexander Morris
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
1000 Independence Ave SW
Washington, DC 20585

Reference: contract awarded from solicitation #GSTFMGRFQ070002 under the
Stockpile Stewardship Program (SSP) Services II program
Dear Mr. Morris:

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), I would like to request
documents related to the above referenced item. Specifically, please provide:

= A copy of the basic awarded contract, including the statement of work
The Contracting Officer is David Leotta at 202-586-1227.
It is my desire to have you provide copies with the understanding that I will pay
reasonable reproduction, search and review costs. Please contact me first for approval if
fees exceed $100. I would prefer to receive the documents electronically if they are

available in that format.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please call me at (703) 610-
8739 or e-mail me at SkelleyL@fedsources.com.

Sincerely,

Lo Sty

Lynne Skelley
Senior Intelligence Specialist

?olvhﬁ BN

8400 Westpark Drive + 4" Floor * McLean, VA 22102 o~
703.610.8700 (main) - 703.883.0362 (fax) “ Q/\(
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